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It gives me immense pleasure 1o let you know that we
have stepped intn the 24th years of excellent services
anrd | would like to take this appartunity to share with
you a few salient features of our strength. It is our
valualle clientale whose valuable support and
patronage facilitated the success of this well known
irstitutian,

| would like to recall and share with you that this great
irstitution was founded in 26th June, 1983 by o group of
dedicated persons of small means but with a great
wision and wisdom.

The objectives behind establishing LUCH were to
maobllize the savings of household and extend (nancial
support to persens of small means who were then not
comsidered far credit facilities by banks. In a nutshell, the
philosophy of UCEL is 1 provide a strong support for
the upliftment of rural poar and neglected segments af
thi sociiely.

Right from s Inception the Bank bhas contlnued 1o ply
a vital rale in earrying through this philosephy and has
always been In the forefrant In extending helplng hand
1o e waakest of the weaker sections hasides providing
banking services to all the business, corporatd,
institugionnl and Flil'ml'lqﬂ SUEOIMenls,

The averwhelming support and lovalty of 0,35 million
clisntele has given ug added strength from dme o tme
and enabled this Bank to establish s network of B4
branches spread over & Divisions of Bangladesh, This
network is being expanded to cater to the banking
nieeds of undar banked areas, s the banking industry is
undergoing rapid transformation and infusion of state-
af-the-art wechnology in extending services |5 the order
of the day, UCE is no exception, With the ever incroasing
volume of business, number of clientele and their
expectations of high guality sérvice, the Bank has been
adopring latest technology o render cost-effective and
customer-friiendly products and services withnut lasing
its "Personzl Touch °,

It is our constant endeavor to regularly upgrade our
skills and technofngy and we are eager Lo interact with
a5 many well wishers as passitale,
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The bank iz proactive in revising its interest rates on
deposits for the benefil of the custamers, The Bank's
abjective is to continuously madiby its existing products
and introduce mew products to meet changing rneeds of
the custamers,

For mare than 23 years, United Commercial Bank
Limited has continued to add value o client banking
relationships as we hove grown with the communities
wihere v live and work As we report another record
vear for United Commercial Bank Limited, the strang
perfarmance i5 proof of our commitment to relatianship
Banking and desire o build & strang foundation in
future for our clients, shareowners, communities, and
astaciptes,

United Commercial Bank closed the yedr recording
excellent progress in core arcas of operatlens, The tatal
assets of the Bank reglstered an increase of 34 poroent,
The deposits increosed by 34 per cent, Beserves by 21
percent, Fargign Trade by 37 per cent, Advances by 29
parcent, The Liguld Resource including Investment
stood at Tk.11,023 millien baing 32 parcent of total
Deposit, The Bank was also able 1o earm highest ever
aperating profie of TR1221 million during the year
under repart against Tk, 1,152 million of 2005, Net Return
on Equity (ROE) of the Bank stood at 25 per cent against
24 pr cent of 2005, Heturn on Asset (ROA) stood at
1.51% against 1.45% of 2005, Non Performing Loan
reduced 1o 3,53 per cent against 445 par cent of 2005,
Capital Addequacy Ratio stood at 3,70 per cent against
requirement of 200 per cent, The Bank provided Surplus
Reserve for Th322 million as coverage against possible
luture loen loss after maintaining reguired provision
against loans and advances for TRI0F million, Al these
are the demonstration of sxcellent parformance of the
Bank for the year 2006,
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LICE implemented several initiatives aimed at improving
client delivery and suppert systems, These dymamic
assaciates provide a forward-looking focus that adds
valug o UCE clients and separates us from the
cormpetition,

LICB strengthened ils Computerlzed Automation In 2005
anil Bieading towards Core Banking Solution to provide
our custarers With the best services they can get and
keep uplront our endeavor towards excellence of
services in coming years,

During 2006, we locused on strengthening the UCH by
bullding on Core Competencies, The development af
mew Initiatives and related training programs will
continue 10 improve capahilities of our employees and
service practices which In teen adding walue i client
ritlaticnships,

I adddition, severnl profit enhancement initiotives simed
at increasing non-interest incame  and improaving
oparating afficlancy were developod. These efforts will
procuce resuits this year,

2007 will effer challenges, but | have confidence in aur
peeaim, | Belleve nowhat UCE and 05 assaciates represent:
hard work, determination, and always doing the rlghy
thing. The right strategles and talent are In place 1o
improve arganic growth, operate in a mare efficient
manmner, take advantage of right opportunities as thiey
arlse, and ultlmaraly meet our goal-2007 of BDT 2,500
millicn in annual arnings,

Thank you all,

| Hajee Yunus Ahrmed )
Chairman
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Report

The Board of Directors has the pleasure
prasent the twenty fourth Annual Report of the
Bank alongwith the Accounts & Auditors’ Repom
for the wear ended December 312006 wWiTh@
Briaf owerview of the country's eCOnOMES
condition and the Bank's performance,

Bangladesh Economy
Bangladesh economy witnessed a growis
momenturn based on strong recovery
agriculture and robust growth in industry and
service sector. The country's GOP growth e
during 2006 stood at 6.70% against 6.00% I8
fiscal year: 2005, The domestic savings Tate i
GOF rose from 20.00% of FYOS to 2030% &
FY06,. Total domestic crédit increased by 18.30%
in FY& against 17.00% in FY05, Total export
earnings increased by 21.60% from USS 8,573
milllan in FYO5 to USS 10422 million in FYDE&
On the other hand the import increased by
12.10% from USS 11,870 million In FY05 to US55
13,307 million in FY06. Foreign exchange
reserve, however, increased oy US55 554 million
to U85 3484 million at the end of FY06 from
Uss 2530 millon at the end of FY05. Annual
average CPI (base FY96) inflation as of end of
June 2006 was 7.20% compared with G.50% af
the end of June 2005

The Bank

The Bank closad the wear under repart
recording significant growth in every sector, Al
the end of the year 2006, total assets of the
Bank stood at Th.38,548 million against
Th.ZEE13 million of X005 registefing an Indease
of 33.79%.

Total assets included Tk 2,612 million cash in
hand, balances with Bangladesh Bank and
tonali Bank against Tk 2,178 million in the
previous year. Total liquid assets including
investment stood at Tk 11,023 million during
the vear against Tk 7,372 miflion in the previoas
year, The liguid assets was 33.39% of the total
deposits a3 &t the close of the year, Met refurn
on equity during the year 2006 was 25% as
against 24% in the previous year.
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Net work

UCE always considers excellent -customers
sarvice the maost vital factor since customars ane
one of the major contributors to the Bank's
spccess and growth. Keeping that in mind UCE
made concerted efforts to provide  guality
services in all lines of business 1o face ever
increasing competition and challenge in the
banking sectar. Presently the Bank is
functicning with its country wide netwaork of 34
oranches cowvering all six divisions of the
country. Dut of B4 branches, Dhaka Division has
28 branches, Chittagong Division has 28
branches, Sylhet Division 17 branches, Rajshahi
Divisson % branches, Khalna Division T branches
and Barisal Division 1 branch. The Bank has set
up-a Zonal Office 3t Chittagong to facilltate
services to the customers, The number of
Authorised Dealer branches are 19 Besides, the
Bank currently works with 329 correspondents
covering 102 Important countries In all the
continents of the world which is continuously
expanding to meet the growing cross-boarder
banking needs of the customers. Mareover, the
Bank has arrangerment with & number of
Exchange Houses at Singapore, LLAE, Oman,
Catar, and Kuwait to facilitate remittances from

expatriate Bangladeshis,

T cope with modem banking reguirement all

the branches have been computerised, Keeping oy

abreast of technofogical advancements in
infarmation management the Bank has
introduced On Line Banking facilities ‘and
heading towards Core Banking Solutions for
improving customer service, SWIFT has been
installed at all AD. branches to speed up
intermational transactons. Dwal Currency WISA
Credit Card has been launched, Consumer
Credit Scheme is in the process of being
introduced shortly. The Bank's infrastructure,
policles and plans are all geared Up towards
promating speedy service to-all its customers.

Management
The Management team of the Bank is
succassfully led by MrHamidul Hug, Managing

Director. He i a renowned and a dynamic o qeee =oe smwF i v
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banker with more than three decades of
banking experientce, Prominent and dynamic
banker Mr. Niaz Habib and AXM Kamal Uddis
ara the Deputy Managing Dsrectors of the Sanks
The Management s ably supported and
assisted by quaiified executives and Officers.

Capital & Reserves

During the year under repart authorized capitat
of the Bank remained unchanged at Tk1,000
il and the paid-up capital stood at Tk 230
millian, The resarve fund of the Bank increased
by 21% to Tk 1,262 million as against Tk 1,045
million in the pervicds vear

The Capital fund of the Bank stood at Tk 2620
million in 2006 against Tk 1,943 million of 2005
recording anincrease of Tk 677 million (34,6450
Core capital (Tier -1} increased by Th. 387 million
and stood at Th 232F milllon  while
Supplementary capital (Tier-11) increased by Th
90 milllon and stood at Tk 258 million. Total
capital fund is egquivalent to 9.70% of Risk
Welghted Aszets.

Deposit

The deposit of the Bank registered an increass
of 34% in the year under review. At the close of
2006, total deposits stood &t Tk 33016 miflion
against Tk 24,550 million in the previous pear
The deposit mix comprised Tk 6,223 million as
demand and Tk26.793 million as time doeposit.
The ratio between demand and time liability
was 2577, Out of the mtal deposits, Tk 29,897
millkon was mobifized from the private sector
while the balance Tk 3,119 million fram the
public sactor

Credit

The Rank continued its participation in different
eredin programmes for financing new industrial
projects, working capital, trade finance,
international trade etc. Consequently fotal
credit rase 1o Th.26,110 million in 2004 from
Te20:211 million of 30605 The credit deposit
ratic stood a1 .79 o1, Sactor wise credit during
the yvear were a5 follows ;
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Sector Taka in Million

1. Agricufture & Fishery .
2 Industry 5731
3. Beal Estate 951
4. Transport & Communication 156
5. Whaole Sale/Retal 10,021
b. Import £,198
7. Export 1,553
8. Others 1,428

Total: 36,110
Investrmient

At the close of 2006, total Investment of the
Bank stocd at Tk 6,101 millien against Tk 2,877
miillion in 2005, Income of Tk B million has been
earned from dividend of different companies
during the vear under repart,

Treasury Dperations

The functions of Treasury constitutes Money
Market Operations, Foreign Exchange Dealings,
Asset Liability Management and other fixed
income product. Maivtenance of Cath Resarve
Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liguidity
Requirement (SLR) s one of the major functions
of Treasury, Treasury Department of the Bank
has been actively participating in local money
market as well as foreign currency market in a
prudent way and has been a lender in the
market during the year 2006 for utilization of
surplus fund. The banks investment in Treasury
Bills and other securities was Tk 8,107 million
during the year. The Treasury operations has
grown substantially and has contributed
14.53% to the total income of the Bank.

Foreign Trade

During the year 2005, the Bank opened 15219
letters of credit for import amounting to Tk
19,853 million compared to 14,470 latters of
credit amounting to Tk.29.408 million in 2005.
The volume of export bills handled by the Bank
in 2006 was T20,804 million compared to Tk
14,785 rmillizn in 2005,

Human Resources
Skilled workforce is the most impartant strategic

Annual Report 2008
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resource in an increasingly competitive business
ervvironment, With this end in view, human
resource  development has always been
regeiving highest priority in the Bank UCE has @
strong focus on Imparting training towards
enhancement of the skills and competencies of
the employees to take over the challenge of
modern banking. since there is md altermat e i
training for acquiring the reguired efficiency and
prafessional excellence, Bank's Trainkng Instituse
was busy throughout the year 1o focus on
creating awareness about the best principles
and practices in banking through imparting
training on different aspects of banking.

12 [Twelve) In house fraining courses weng
arranged during 2006 in which 435 officers took
part, Moreover, @ number of executives and
officers were sent to Bangladesh Institute of
Bank Management (BIBM) and other training
agencies. Employees perforrmances are regularty
evaluated and 8 good number of them have
been promoted as a reward and recognition of
their good performance. At the end of 2006
tofal number of employess were 2,039
comprising of 209 exacutives, 1,075 officers and
745 s1aff,

Inspaction

Experienced officials of Intérmal Control and
Compliance Division regularly audit and inspect
the activities of the Bank throughout the year.
During 2006 audit and inspection were carried
out covering all the 84 branches. Besides, a
number of - surprise inspections were  alsg
carmied  out.  Bangladesh Bank also hawve
conducted audit on 8 AD branches and 29
general branches.

Review of Branch Performance

The growth of business and profitability of the
Bank largely depends upon the perfarmance of
the branches Keeping this in mind, the
performance of the branches are regularly
evaluated  Periodical branch  managers
corference s conducted to review progress of
business that motivates the branches for daing

wm?ﬁma&h ouft £2 fow AR katter in the days to come,
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Operating Result

The Bank earned a total operating income of Tk
4,118 million-during the vear against Tk 3.1838
rrilllion in the previous year. The total operating
expenditure was Tk 2,798 million In 2006
against TkZ036 million in 2005. Thus operating
profit stood at Tk 1,321 million during the year
against Tk 1,152 million of 2005. After making
provisbon of Tk 261 milllon against lsans &
advances, the pre-tax profit for the year stood at
Tk 1,080 million which s proposed to be
appropriated as under :

Tk i milllicn
Operating profit beforetas and provision. 1,321
Less : Provision for Loans and Advances (2610
Met profit before tax 1060
Less ; Provision for Taxation, {478}
Met profit after tax & provision 5a2

Less: Transferred to Statutory Reserve Fund 212}
Retained-earnings _3m

Meetings

The Board of Directors held 8 meetings during
the year, Besides 12 Executive Committes
meetings and 3 Audit Committes meetings
wiere hefd during the vear under review,

Management of Core Risks in Bank

Effective Fisk Maragement is vitad for improving

operational and financial performance of the

Bank. Risks nvoléed inodifferent operationial area

are under controd of the management, The bank

has taken appropriate measures to enforce and

follow all approved risk manuals Sguidelines

covermg the following risk area in arder to contral

and rminimize the business as well as financial risks

at an acceptable level. Detaills of Risk Management

aregiver 3t notes to the accounts nurmber 2 (ml.

I. Policy Guidelines om Asset Liability
daripgemient

1. Policy Guidelines on Credit Risk Management

3. Policy Guidedines on Foreign Exchange Risk
Management

4. Policy Guidelines an Money Laundering
Prevantion
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5. Policy Guidedines on Internal Control and
Lampliance

The Bank has formed & Management Committes

{MARCOM) to review proper implementation and

requiar  monitoring  of core areas of Aisk

Management

Information Technology

United Commercial Bank Ltd has made some
significant advancement i the feld of
technofogy  implementation. &mong B4
branches 35 branches covering all the major
districts have anline banking facilities. It has
introduced modern services like SMS Banking.
UCE |5 evohing fast’ and wpgrading i1’
infrastrociure to introduce Core  Banking
Solution, We are &lso planning to launch our
own ATM in future. We are also in the process of
sefting up our Disaster Recovery Cenfre to
facilitate unintarmipiad sendoe to the clients,

Credit Card

LL.BL has started credit card operathon in 2006 by
introducing dual currency credit card. Mearwhila
Lard Diision has issued 8500 credic card, LACEL
has extended its service In all divisianal cities like
Dhaka, Chittagong, Khulna, Sylhet, Rajshahi &
Barisal, Other than divisional cities UCBL has also
startad card sabes service In Bogra & Comilla LCEL
I5 the principal membear of Visa Intemational,

LECBL wants 1o extend its card service in 2ll the
important district cities innear future. Hopefully
by the 15t quaster of 2008 it will start Merchant
& ATM acguiring buasiness With all the activities
UCEL has achdeved & remarkable position in the
card industry as well & drawn attention in the
oanking sector throwgh introduction of mew
technofogy based product like SM5 sarvice,
Hewrard  Point System  and  wide  global
acceptability gic

Appointment of Auditors

/5 Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co, Chartered
Accountants, sudited the books of accounts of the
Bank for the year 200610 terms of section 210 0f the
companies Act 1994 the curnent auditors retire fram
alfice in the Annual Gzneral Meeting
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Conclusion

The Bank closed the year 2006 displaying
substantial improvernent in core areas of
aperation in terms of wolume of business and
ret profit. This was possible dus to the
dedicated efforts of the employees of the Bank
and sincere cooparation of all concerned. Above
all strong lgusdity base, prudent fund & credit
management, continued guidance and
inspiration 1o the Management by the members
of the Board immensely contributed to the
merall development, The Board of Directors is
indebted to the walued clients, sharehobders,
business assockates, and nurmenous well wishers
at home and abroad for thelr continwed
SEppodt, patronage and Trust they repased on
the Bank The Board of Directors expresses
gratitude and thanks to the Ministry of Finance,
Bangladesh Bank, Securities & Exchange
Commission and other regulatery bodies for
their valuable guidance from time to fime.

The Ezard of Directors also ke 1o place on record
the warm appreciation for sincere and dedicated
service rendered by the executives, officers and
staffs of the Bank that played an instrumeantal role
for sustaining the growthof the Bank.

UCH aspine to do better in future and with this (R

expactation we place before the esteemed
shareholders the accounts of the Bank for the
year 2006 for approval.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

[Hajee Yunus Ahmed)
Chalrman
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Last 5 Years at a glance

Fagurd iss MiFan

2002 2003 20404 2005 2006
1 T 1,000 1,000 1,000 1080 1,000
Authorised Capital : i :
Paid-up C : k3l 295 299 2909 il 299
aid-up Capi
fissaris Fund 244 G5H 574 1,045 1.262
D ite 16417 17413 2.5 24 559 33016
posi
Ad 11,836 14,396 15 385 20,211 26110
VAnces
I : . 3,952 3,022 3,020 2877 &, 101
NVesLITents
E‘mwl'“ 1766- 207 2554 388 4198
ross Income
gﬁ ﬂ:_.: Hiture 1311 1,493 1.697 2,036 2787
ross Expen
THII:JT:HT‘ It 3-:!1:' 155 417 G256 B52 1321
| et Profit (Pre-ta
import Business 14,975 18488 24,380 19,408 39,853
m Uskn
B B 501 74492 10,470 14,785 20,803
port Business
: b 256 295 322 126 379
| Foreign Correspondents
|
| N mbET:I:'EI'l'IFlD'.'EES 1819 1,874 1,878 1,849 2,020
¥
bl a0 a0 Bl By a4
Mumber of Branches
i
i Mumber of Sharehalders 338 907 A i 4120
L
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We have audited the accompanying Balance 55
United Commercial Bank Limised as a1 3160 Degestes
and the relatad Profit and Loss Account and states
Cash Flows together with the Notes therelo for &
then ended,

Respective responsibilities of Management
fuditars

The preparation of these fingncial statements =
responsibility of the Bank's management, Gur resp
it tn express an independant apinion on Lhese R
Stuterncnts based on our sudit,

Scope:

We have conducied our audis i accordance
Bangladesh Standards an Awditing (BSA), Those star
reqquite that we plan and perfarm the oudit to obs
regsonable  assurance aboul whether the  finass
statements om Tree of materdal misstotement, An e
includes examining, on test basis, avidence supporting
amounts and disclosures In the Financial Statements
audit alsu Includes assessing the accounting princg
sl and signilicont estimates made by the manoge
gy well as evaluating the everall Financlal Statemens
presantation, We belleve that our audit provides
repsorabie basls far our opinion,

Opinien:
Iy e ppindon, the finenclal statements together with the
notes theseta prapared in accardiance with Bangladess
Accounting Standard (BAS], give & tres and fair view of the
state of the Bank's affairs a5 of 3150 Decembern, 2006 and of
the results of its operations and its cash flaws for the yeas
then ended and comply with the Bank Companics AT 1951
the reles and regulations issued Ly the Bangladesh Bank
the Companies A<l 1544, the Securities and Exchange Hules
1587 andl other applicable lves s regulations,

We alse report that :

i we have obtained all the information and explanations
which 1o the best of our knowledge and belisf wers
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due
surification therscf:

ii. in our opinion, praper books of account as required by
law havs baen kept by the RBank so far as it appeared from
our cxamination of those books and proper returns
ardenuate for the purposes of our audit have bean received
from branches not visited by us:
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a3 Aot ‘ Auditors Report

jii. the Bank's Bzlance Sheet and Profil and Loss Accaunt
logetlies with the annexad notas thersto dealt with by Lhe
rapart arg in agraement with the books of account and
returts;

iv, tha expenditure incurred was far the purpose of the
Bank's business:

w. the financial position of the Bank at 315t Decembser, 2006
and the profit for the wear then ended have been proparly
reflecied i the Financial Statements, the Finoncial
Statemaents have bean prepared in aceordance with the
qenarally aceepted accounting principles;

vio the Finoncial Stutements bave been Jraen up in
canformity with the Bank Companies Act 1907 and in
accordance with the accounting rules and requlations
[ssuied by the Bangladesh Bank;

wil, aclequate pravisions have Been made for advanges and
athir assats which are, in cur opindon, doulitful of recavery;

witl, the Finenchol Statements conform o the preseribad
stanclarcls tet In the necounting regulaticns fssucd by the
Bangladesh Bunk after consultation with the protessional
aceaunting bodias of Bonglodesh;

fx, the recereds and statarnents submitied by the branches
hava baen properly maintained and consalidated in the
Finanelal Staterments on the basls of the statements certified
by e branch manager are conskdered by us a8 comect:

. the information and explanations requirsd by us have
been rereived and found satisfactony;

howe have reviswed over B%a of the risk weighted assets
of the bank and wea have spent around 3318 pecson baurs
for the awdin of booaks and accnunes of the bank;

wil, Lhe capital adeguacy ratio (CARY, a5 required by law, has
been maintained adeguataly during the year weder audit,

i B 1
[P PSRN Y B S NN P 3 S,

[haka, Bangladesh Khan Wahab ShaiTque Rahman & Co.
May 27,2007 Chartared Ancountants
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Balance Sheet
as at 315t December, 2006

PROPERTIES & ASSETS

CASH

Cashin Hand (Including Feraign Currencies)
Balanca wilh Bangladesh Bank & Sonall Gank
(Incheding Foreign Currenciss)

BALANCE WITH OTHER E.ANHE & FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
In Bangladesh
Tiiside Bangladozh

MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE

INVESTMENTS
CRovrrira
Dihars

LOANS AND ADVANGCES
Laans, Cash Crstdit Ovardradis ate
Bits purchased and discountad

PREMISES AND FIXED ASSETS
iLess Doprecialion)

OTHER ASSETS

MNON BANKING ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
LIABILITIES

BORROWING FROM OTHER BANKS,
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND AGENTS ETC

DEPQSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
Curranl Deposii & Ciher Accounis

Bills Payable

Savings Bank Deposits

Term Deposit

Baarer Cerlifizate of Deposit

OTHER LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

CAPITAL | SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Faid up Capial

Hatutory Rosarve

Ganeral Resenve

Fefained Eamings

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS ' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

i Annual Repart 2006

Motes
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0¥

o

a9

13
14

i85
el

16

2006
Taka
212472433 2,175 4558
G61,344,216 £52133
2151128617 | 1,526,358
200 .016,353 621 5018
1,041 30,830 953 475
259 176,523 60 533
10,000,000 1,670,000
6100772843 2ATT4TES
r 5,054,187 158 2,706,8938
146,585,684 | 170 564 25
26,.110,084,753 20,210,642
[ 24.005,316,02 18,883,425 38
2,024 TTR TR 12272170
241,208,307 277 5488
123,054,126 74,965,958

— -—

48 BAT 620 446 28,812,594,748

264,695, 704 8,075 482
23015843 852 24,559,331.007
4 B7H, 164,370 4,488,055 818

ERY 000,719 G41,593.178

7855,760,180 & HE1,996, 706

19,402 915,003 12 GEE,BE5,30T

- -

2,044,980 £77 2,500,489,110
EE.EIEE,EEEI.EEH 2T TES 5T
| 230,157,608 [ 230,157,508
D vae 239 AA6,899, 21
| 163,583,502 550,085,436
| 429 508 775 | 450 722 845
2,322,099.847 1.734 BG5,170
20,047 620,445 2H.ﬂ12.5‘§'-1.'|’dﬁ_




Off Balance Sheet ltems

as at 31st December, 2006

=T [TEMS 21-12-2006 31-12-2005

et 15 960,398,314 11,375 472,308
- T 1,500,372.572 1,158 474,0R0
7.392,032.000 5,670,261 BOG

142,471 Bbo 231 579,560

f,225.721 676 ~ 4,0B4,836,480

=NTS
At zrd othor ko Senin rade - f ~

srasad gnd forward depogts placed .
smaarea gd revolving underwiting Facililias
cearviy facililias, cresd lnas and other commibmanls e = | 0

11,376,472,308

S S Statenonte shautd L read incanjunclion wilh the annpEa es,

ns:e
| e
i)

i
o7 _ o
618 e e O A Sy e
175 U e 2 “H =

TG )
507 Lanaging Direcior Diracior Direclor Director

110
570 Slgned in ferms of our soparate repart of sven date,

607 |

21 |

i k & i ) "'.

Eﬁg I L{_.Lﬂ—ﬁﬂ (ETED R i P L .x'Z-_IA-:-_a—hl'l...._.
70 T=tad Dhaka Khan Wahab Shafiqus Rahman & Co.
a2 27, 2007, Charered Accountanis
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FTONIL allt LOSS ACCOLINT
for the year ended 31st December. 2006

OPERATING INCOME
Interast Income
Interast paid on deposit and borrowings

Mat Interest Income

Income from Invesrment

Commission. Exchenge and Brokerage
Other nperating income

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME (4)

QOPERATING EXPENSES

Salary and Allowarices

Lhiol Executiva's Satary including Other Fees
ol Taxas Insurance, Lighling ete,

Logal Expansos

Peslage, Stamps, Telegram, Teleghana ele
Stalianery, Prnting, Advertisemants sie
Dirachar's Fow and olhor axpensos

Auditars Foos

Dopreciation and repair of Fixed Assats
Other xpensas

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES | B
Profiti{Loss) bafore Provisien | G ) = [A-B)

Prowision far Loans & Advance

Provisien far diminion in valus of [nvaslmenis
Cihor pravision

Tetal prevision (D)

Tatal profit befora income Tax (C - D ]
Frewvisian Tor Taxalian

Current Tax Exponsa

Defarred Tax Expanse

Net Profit after Tax
Appropriations :

Elahutory Hesanse

Ganeral Rosane

Oividends

Retained Surplus

Earning per ardinary share (EPS)

Moles
id
10

20
21
22

42
3l

L

2006
: Taka o
| 3,006 505 366 |
1748735770 | | 1,18
1.267,069,598
288,122 A04 |
§39,043 606
| 154,138,053
2,368,375,261
75,544,714  5aa
2,448 000 14575
o7 511,872 81,5128
5,684,020 5122
25, 7R3 0RD 21415
36,014,123 18, 49678
1,251,477 1,225
170,600 16454

63, 940 223 56,894,

BB 804,534 65381 a8
1,047,606,352 B40, 155 pes
1,320,568,800 1,152,454 .01

261,104,000 ‘ 300,000, 0o
A
261,104,000 300,000,008
1,050, 464,908 852,454 0113
A77.707.678_ 435,357 58

AT 707,870 | 430,702 578

. I _4664,714

581,756,931 417,096,328
2o | 170,490,802
| | 15,-.4?,913
389,863,831 230,157,608
25278 181,72

These Financia! Statemants showld be road ineaincion with e annexed noles,

i - LT . =l
P B b VN7 S i

._'-'ij.'f _er._,.;
. 1 'r\-..
Managing Dirccior Diracior ireclor - Diraclor
Signed in ferms of aur separate reporl of gven dats,
| B P Larm b, !_._ ‘\.-I.. Filtm _-\—I'\-L—ﬂ'\— T
Dafed; Dhaka

Khan Wahah 5|-1ar|que Rahman & Ca.

May 27, 2007. Charlered Accountenis
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Cash Flow Statement
for the vear ended 31st December, 2006

F1-12-2006

182000

i Taka Taka
S =SrW OSTRATING ACTIVITIES el Do
= 317,423,380 | 2,540,684,126 |
(1,749,745,770) {1,195,364,908)
7,784,702 8028914
= 415,724,529 39,7228
S seeersly wiilten off advancas 13,500,236 31,516,923
—— (733,292,714} (346 459.461)
S (154,309.985) [173422,570)
B Income Tay {513,062 654) [383,500,1R9)
- ;'_—: &l ng J_.Ii.- |iF'E S0 :‘I-?T".-q ?5.330 | :35“-‘1T4.DE|I
rig activilis a {142,851,473) ] (B6,451,516] |
- T‘:-ru changes in
gt and Liabllities BE3,267,721 Ed3 B36,606
= ameratng assels and labilities: e _
T (3,242293.259) | 161,230,540
Baes of radng serurilios 128,538 404) [16,740,280)
atearc e b cuslomans (6473 458 961) [5,200,625.015)
S 3B (262 442 048) 149,048,278
e cLaNTary 8456512856 3,580 070,130
| e a8 | 306,041,428 (517,792 B05)
e o from operating activities (A) 207,739,290 T (1,223,058,546)
- . "ﬂ +F||:IH IWVESTING ACTIVITIES . —_— =
By o Saies of Socunties AT M8 BTR A5 BB5
B = =cunlig 5 2
B - = .:;".-.-_r-'l-.u'.l & Eruipnonls (B2 ,441,432) (0,353,460}
; B o ==ty Plant & Eguigments 1,628,008 1,604,414
13 e roreadanaeroase for sabes of subsidiary - = . R
ae e e employed In investing activities {8) (12,975,848} 48.424,5301)
71 swme T OWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES — 3 S
il Sy +om Domowing A [ssusnéo of dabl gacurifios H50.000,000 (60,262,022)
e e ol Lorawing and releasa of dabt sacuries [4,253,673) 5,06 18]
8 e it I550ING of ordingry shares
S - i payment e -
g o st rE"Eluaﬂ from financing activities (C) 265,766,327 (i B8 BED)
i]
'ii e =2t h n.:rnasm:ﬂenraasﬂ (AR 450,529 065 (1,005 509,88T)
L s =f & chanoes of sxchange rate on cash and cash
gg e Cash and cash equivalent at 15! Jenuary 4471858317 5808351214
~=sng Cash and cash equivalent at 31st December 40 4,922 460,266 4471950317 _
= e Snancial Stelemants should be read Mconjuration with the annsxed nolss,
i b o PR e .I._M TSR m.:-::';'} = _l__;'”r' I;::f.
YWanaging Director Diractor “Miracior .~ Directar
Signed in lerms of our ssparate report of aven date,
e L o T L
Co I PPRER UL TS et R B TR e
T Dnaka Khan Wahab Shaflque Rahman & Co.

Charered Azcounianis
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Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 31st December, 2006

Particulars Paid up ! Statutory Ganeral Ratained Tots
Capital Rezerva Resene surplus
Balance as a1 .01 January 2006 230,157,608 | §86,699.231 | 358,085,486 | 459,722 845 1,734 855
Changes in accounting policy . - : =
Rastated balance 230.157,606 | 666,899,231 | 358,085,486 | 450,722 845 |1,734 8es
Surplus/Deficlt on revabeation of properlies
Defict'Surplus on revaluabion of investmants
Other Deficit!Surpius 5477816 SATT,
Nel gaing and bosses not recognized In
incoma statement
Mt profi for tha yoar 211,895,000 J60,HEE 831 581,756 58
Dividends
lssui of ghare capilal
Balance as at Decembar 31, 2006 430,157,608 | BOB,792,231 | 363,563,302 | 829,586,776 | 2,222,000
Thaza Financlal Slatemants should be rasd inconfunclion with the annoxad meles, =
T P B L Tl L m‘-&ﬂ' s j-,'.'l [
5 ! f e
Mangging Direclor Diractor Diractor { Director
Sigred in ferms of our ssparate reporl of aven date.
Wdmo bendad Fallin da Don,
Cated; Dhaka Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co. A _
May 27, 2007 Chartared Accouniants N, |
ey T
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Statement of Liquidity
Maturity Analysis of Assets & Liabilities as on 315t December, 2006

SE= SANECS FINANCIAL
RIPENE AND AGENTS ETC

TR LASLITIES

Upto 1 Cwerimon | Over 3man Over fyear | QOver 5years Total
Month | uptedmon | uptoiZmon | upiodyesr
| |
2812472933 | e 231247293
Beesuwa | M7 | 1701922602 | . 210,016,353
1
10,000,000 | _ : - 11,000,000
4300400 | 1742070013 | 2430854921 | 387,051,696 | 4,557307 813 | B100LTT2 E48
254,142,193 | 5071,083,000 11.&?5.321.11'}3'6.23'0.049.“50:: BOZA00.000 | 26,410,004,763
2SSETS 2060066 | 77155768 | 1851BA545 | 201,200,307
|

WAT007E0 | 19915865 | JETSISAN | 408902010 . | 1,123,058, 826
5900608040 | BAD1G1,5T0 | 1440148078 | T040,157,493 | 325182360 | 36,547 520,445

;
=200 BANGLADESH 262 803468 1652321 | 284 b T8

,i
474820654 | 5908041250 | 12067806 100 | 6072932407 | 3.319,167.413 | 33,015,843 62

1

l
SONE AND OTHER LIABILITIES 72TM7.640 | 43318818 | 590486922 | 1,584.056,358 = | 2.044.980,877
BAT5A34,303 | 6,713,060,695 | 1.550,083,060 | 7,689,004.116 | 3319157413 | 35,205 520,628
521274343 | 238112804 | S23367318 | (516.720.623) | (POGATAOS) | 232200047

WET _CLIDITY GAP

Wznaging Director

== Dhakr
el
Iy L0, LT

P WD L

Diirecior

2o eeaut of e Liowdiry Stafement represents the Shareholders’ Equiry of the Bark,

E”

Chiractar

Signed in ferms of our separaie repart of syan data,

i 1

P

[Curaclar

-
I

P ]
Vilran e bl "-"|—--.',::_... R

Khan Wazhab Shafigue Rahman & Co.

Charlared Acoountaniz
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2006

1.0 Legal 3tatus and NMature of the Company:
e United Commercizl Bank Limited (UCBL) was incorporated in Bangladesh as a public limited company with limited

liability as on the 26th day of June of 1983 under Companles Act 1913 subsaguently replaced by Companies Act 1994 and
commenced its operation immediately after incorporation with due permission from Bangladesh Bank w.e.f 13th November

19831t has 84 branches all over Bangladesh, .
] -
The principal place of businass and the reglstered office are located at 60, Motijheel Commercial Araa, Federatlon Bhakan, >
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh, The principal activities carried out by the bank In¢lude all kinds of commercial banking activities / Ca
services to it customers through its branches and clectronic defivery channgls in Bangladesh, ra
2.0 Slgnificant Accounting Policies: o Po
[al Basis of preparation of the Financial Statemants: 2=
The financial stataments of the Company are made at the and of each year at 315t December, and are prepared undar e
the historlcal cost convention, and in accardance with first schedube of Bank Companies Act (BCA) of 1841, Bangladesh -
Hank circulars, Bangladesh Accounting Sandards (BAS), the Campanles Act 19494, the Listing Regulations of the Stock =
Exchanges, the Secusities and Exchange Rule 1987 and other laws and rulis applicable in Bangladesh on a going Ty
congenn bisis, il
=
Basls of Consalidation
A separate set of records for consolidation of the statement of affairs and Income & expenditure sccount of the B G
hranches are maintained at the Head Office of the Bank based on which these financial stataments have been pregpored. e
Zire
[b] Revenue Recognition: Thet
The revenua during the year are recagnlzed os follewing which satlsfy all conditions of revenus recagnition as Tier
priseribied by BAS 18 ° Revenue Recognition” = Ty
Uy Interest is caleulated on dally product an unelassified loan and advances but charged an quarterly Basls, & Eaen
. : y : Ty
[} Interest is charged on classified lonns and advances by crediting *Interest Suspense Account” as per Bangladesh ik
Bank BAPC circular Ma, 16 of 1589 and such interast was not taken into Income, of o
If Dividend income is recagnized at the tme when it |s realized, B Cat
k - -_i"‘ I
vl Incame on investmants is recognized on accrual basis e o
M " % E'r ‘
() Commission and discounts an bills purchased and discounted are recognized at the time of realization. e
(el Recognition of Interest on Deposit: il Sepess
(i} Interest expenses are generally recognised on accrual basis taking into account of daily balance cutstanding at the —
rate applicable for respective depasits and eredited to depesiters account half yearly basis, Mo interest is applicable on i
balance tying in current deposit account. Interest an FOR accrued but not due to clients Ac was credited 1o "Othar
Lizbility Afe - Interest Payable,”, P Zoe=e
i . . e 3 -
{ii] Cother expenses are also recognised and recerded on accrual basis. ——
[d) Fixed Assets and Depraciation e
(i} Assets are stated &t cost less accumulated depraciation, St
Uiy Depreciation has been charged on reducing balance method on all depreciable assets except matar vehicles, i
Computer & equipment and Computer Software on which straight-fine mathed Is applied. No depreciation has besa .
tharged on Land, Depreciation is charged for the assets which are purchased before the manth of December and adjust -
the accumulated depreciation &t the time of disposal. J:
Z=rw i
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2006

Mame of the Assets Rate of Depreciation Method of
ed Charging Depreciation
il Irmrmovable Property [ Land}
war Immsovable Property [ Building) 108 pa Reducing Ralance Method
Furniture & Figtures 10% pa, Do
Yehiclas 2 pa, Straight Line Method
i, Oifce Equipment . 20% pa. Reducing Balancs Method
ps ¢ Compuierk Equipments 0 Stralght Line Method
computer Soltware 25% pa. <Dha=

¢ Provident fund
“rovident fund benefits are given o the amplavees of the Bank in sccordance with the reglstered Provident Fund RBules,
j The Comtmissioner of mcome Tax, Dhaka {Narth) has approved the Provident Fund as a recognized provident fund
i athin sha meaning of section 20520 read with the provision of part - B of the First Schadule of Income Tas Crdinance
| Pamd The recognition tock effect from 30th November 1988, The Fund i5 operated by a Board of Trustess consisting
Caithre) mamiliers of the Bank, M confirmed employees of the Bonk arg contributing 10% of their bosic salory o5
ibseription s the Fund, The Bank also contributes equal amount of the amplavess’ contribution, Interest earned from
v are s ments in credited to the members” account aon ball vearly bosis,

£ Gratulty
el “hie Comipeny bas been maintaining o Gratuity Fund and aperated under Gratuity Fund Scheme approved by Baard of
sectons The Bank contributed to the fund monthly on a lurmp sum basts 1@ make the payment of gratulty benedil 1o
B ragring e playies, Mo assessment has Beon made for total abilites acerued on account of gratuity payable as on
* Docembies, 2006 The surplus amount of qratuity fund i being invested separately, Management will 1aki indtlathve
ee provivion sgaiest sharfall of gratuity fund gradually In subsequent years

g Eening per Sharos (EF 5|
rnpary caleulates aarnings par share (EP5) In accordance with BAS 33 *Earnings per Share’ which has been shown
the faci of Fraft and Loss dccount, This has been caloulated by dwiding the net pralit after tax by the wotal number
refirary shares autstanding during the year,

v Cash Flaw Statament
“aum Fleww Statement §s prepared principally in accordance with BAS 7 *Cash Flow Statement” and the cash flow from
# nparatng activities have been prasented under direct method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules
#27 and considering the pravisions of Paragraph 18 (b} of BAS-7 which provides that *Enterprises are Encourdged to
sl Cash Flgw fram Operating Activities using the Dirgct Methad',

sestement of Changing im Equity

J zrement of Cranging in Equity has been prepared in accordance with BAS1,"Fresentation of Finanglal Statements”
i 1 wnder the quidalimes of Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular Mo, 14 dated 15th June, 2003,
Sratement of Liguidity i

The liguidiny statemant has been prepared in sccordance with the remaining matunty grovping of the value of the
snsers and liabilivies as on 31,12, 2006,

¢ Fareign Currency Transactions
Toreion currendy [FENSACons ane converted into eguivalent Taka currency using the ruling exchange rates on the dates

such rransactions. Assets and liabilities as at 315t December 2006 in foreign currency are translated into Taka currency I
=t the prevailing mid rare and notonal rates of the concerned forgign currencies of that day, Difference arising through
] wznsactions of foreign currencies buying znd selling on different dates of the vear has been adjusted by debiting /
djust crediting to Exchange gain or loss Account.

Zany did rob conduct any forward forelgn exchange dealings during the vear 20045,
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2006

(i

{m|

i

i

(vl

(vl

Post Balance Sheet Events
There is no material events ocourred after the post balance sheet date upto the signing the audit report

Risk Management
The Bank has taken initiztive to bring down business rlsk 2t an acceptable level by implementing the Risk Managemaent
guidelines covering the following risk areas.

Asset Liabillty Management

Thie Bank has formied an Asset-Liability Committes (ALCD) for monitoring Balance shest risk and liquidisy risk of the
Rank, The Balance Sheat risk is defined as potential change in earmings due to change In rate of interest, forelgn
exchange rates which are not of trading nature. Asset-Lisbility Committaa [(ALCO) review the liquidity raquiremant, the
maturity of assets and liabilities, depasit and lending pricing strategy and the lNguidity contingency plan on a regular
basis.

Credit Rlsk Management

Credit risk is one of the majar risk of the Bank that may ke simply defined os the potential that a bank borrower or
counter party will fall to meet is obligetion in accardance with the agreed terms and conditions, To assess and (o
mitigate the cradit risk, the managament has implemented Credit Risk Monagement (CRMI monual. Accordingly Bank's
credit risk managament activities have bBeen designed 1o identify, measure, monitar and conteal all thisse lssues s line
with basle principles of credit managament,

Bank has segregatied duties of the afficers and executives engaged in credit related activities. Under the credit guideline
credit appraval, administration, manitoring and recevery function have bean segregated, Far this purpose 3 (Three)
separale unlt has been formed within the credit division, Thise are (a) Credit Risk Management Unit (b) Credit
Administration Unit and (¢l Cridit Monitaeing and Recovery Unit

All the instructions of Bangladesh Bank relating to credit are strictly followed whila sanctioning a credit, Loans ase
clissified and provision malntained as per Banglndesh Bank quidelinas,

Foraign Exchange Rlsk Management

Foreign Exchonge Risk is defined as the petantial change in earnings arising due to change in market prices of forelgn
exchange. The fareign exchange risk of the Bank is minimal as the transactions are carded oul on Behall of the
custemars against L'C commitmant and other remittance requirements, Mo foreign exchange dealing on Bank's
account was conductid during the year, The frant Office of Treasury conducts the transactions independently and the
back office of Treasury is respansikle for verlfication of the deals and passing of thair antries in the books of account,
The recenclliation of Nostro accounts are done on manthly Basis and outstanding entres bayond 30 days are reviewed
by the Management for settlemeant,

Prevention of Money Laundering
Manay laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incurred as penalty for belng negligent in

prevention of money laundering. In arder 16 manage the risk of money laundering the Bank has set up an effective Anti-

Maney Laundering Program in line with Anti-Monay Laundering Act and Bangladash Bank guldance, The Bank has a
designatad Chief Compliance Officer at Head Office and Compllance Officer at branches who independently review the
transactions af the accounts te verily suspicious transactians. The Bank developed manuals for prevention of money
laundering and introduced Enow Your Custamar (KYC) program and Transaction profile (TP) of customers at branch
level and all ather régulations are being complisd maticulously. Continuous training is being imparted to all categarias
of Cfficers and Executives to enhance expeartise for identifying suspicious activitizs and transactions,

Internal Control and Compliance

Internal Contral and Compliance is a process to provide high level of protection fram erors, omissions, improper
pracesses, frivd & forgarias and inability to comply with legal and regulatory raquiremants, Intzmal Control and
Compliance Division undemakes periodical and spacial audit of the branches and depamments at Head Office for review
of the operations and compliancs to banks and requlatory requirements. The Audit Committee of the Board
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Notes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended December 31, 2006

subsequently reviews the reports of the Internal Control and Compliance Division, The Bank has introduced Fisk Based
Iberrval Audit [REIA) and audit sating over the branchas,

ni Current and Deferred Taxatlon
The company is & pubdicly traded company as per the Income Tax Ordinance 1984, Frovision for the Income Tax has

saen made at the existing rate of 45% in respect of business income Bank recognized Defarrad Tax lizbility 2s required
oy BAR-12.,

ddvances and Provisions
I Lesan and advances are stated in the balance sheet on gross Basis,

PInterast is caloulated on o daily product basis bul charged and accounted for s accrual basls, Interest on classified
aans and advances is kept in suspense account as per Bangladash Bank instructions and such interest is not accounted

far g income vatil reslized from barrowers,

i} Provision for loans and advances is made on the basis of periodical review by tha management os per e
ratrutlions contalned in Bangladesh Bank BCO Clreular No,3a dated 16 Navember 1988, BCD Circular No.20 dated 27
Dacamber 1594, BOD Circular No.1 2 dated 4 September 1995, BRPD Circular Mo 06 doted & Decembiar 15958, BRPG

freilar o9 dated 14 May 2000, BRPC Clrelar Mad? of February 3005, BRPE Cireubar Me09 of August 2005 and BAPD

direilar Men 17 dsted 0F December 2005, The classification rotes ore givien below

aneril provision on geoeral iunclassified) leans ond sdvance & 1%
SOrieral provIsioan on 1|':11|:|.;1| mientian aceaunt ] [
anornl provisian an smill and madium entesprise i e
songral provisian on cansumer financing il %
pecifle prevision on ubstasdasd loans and advinges i ¥
a0 fle provlslan on deubeful taons and sdvancos 54 LTI
soific prowisics on badAass loan and advances af [ 1%,

govg antl acdyanees areowritten off to the extent that (F there is ne realistic prospect of recovery and (i1 against which
(ol cases pre pending for rmore than five years as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank, Howevir, the write off will not
~Aued she clalm againsy 1the borrower, Detalled memorandum records for all such write off accounts are maintained

ity and Follawed ugp,

Imvesimants
= cesrment have heen valued as under

ey Bills Prizsent Value ==
Tezasury Bond Presant Yalue
=ar ladash Bank Bill Presant Value
Friza Bond Cast Prica

P Dabanture fedeemable value
inares & Depenture Cost price ***

* Srpsont value of rreasury bills represent purchase price plus proportionate smaount unearned incamee accrued for the
cenad from the dote of purchase to 3151 Decembier, 2005,

= W provisian was reguired for any shortfall between the cost and the market price of shares since market price was
“zr abowe of CosT price during the yaar under audit.

Eeconciliation of inter bank and inter branch account
toeountswith regard tointer Bank fin Banglacesh and sutside Bangladesh) as well a5 inter branches are reconcilad

r=qu arly ana thers are no material differences which my affect the finzncial stazements significantly.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2006

{rl Comparative Information
il Wherever cansiderad necessary, figures of pravious

yaar have ean rearrang gl for comparison purposs. B
i) Figures appaaring in these accaunts have baen raunded off to the nearest Taka,

{s] Audit Committes
An Audit Comenittae was constituted by the Board 0
2004, Subsequently the committes was recanstituted in (15 Board Meating

f Directars of the bank in its emergent meeting held an 3rd April
held ae Juna 14,2005, The Audit Commitiae

is a5 unden
| 5l Mame | Status with status with | Educational l
the Bank _the Committee | Qualification
" 01| W, LA Sabur Director Convenar MEA
0 KAr, Shaif Zahir Cirectar __r-.‘_J.JmI::er_ 5.0 Ecanamics) LISA
i 03 Mir. Kazi Enarnul Hogue | Directar Mﬂmr N B.Lom. |

During the year 2006, the Audit Committee has conducted 3 [Threel meetings. Among othars the following ssues
wWare diseussid and reviewed in the sald meetings,

@ feview the frequancy of bath functional and process of Innernal Audit
@ Establishment of o Merchant banking wing at the earliest canvenlance and to procure  license for brokerage house,
® Appointment of Auditars of the Bank for the year 20416,

& Foviow of Bank's Financlal Statements
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CASHIN HAND AND WITH BANGLADESH BANK AND SONALI BANK

Cash in hand

= Local Currency

= Foreign Currency {WES)
r Fareiyn CUrrency

Balance with Bangladesh Bank &
Sonall Bank

ri Lacal Currendy

ri Fargign Currancy

Balance with Bangladesh Bank
2 Local Currency
Epriiyn CUTEREY

Ealance with Sanali Bank
[ aeal Cursandy
= Egrgign Currency

Statutory Doposit:

1 Cash Reserva Ragulrement (CAR)

ol Average Demand & Time Lliabllsties)
Spepbirae Busored (1A
etunl Aeserd Hold with B.8ank (16
ralusEeflein) $16)

Seatutory Liquidity Ratio (SLA]
©3 000 af Avarage Demand & Time Liabilltias)
Seauired Rogerss (RA)
Seiual Faserve Held (26)
rplus/Cficly (200

Total Raguirement (LA+2A]
Toral Aald 184218
Tata Surplusihertfall) (1C+2C)

EALAMCE WITH OTHER BANK AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
rilde Bangladesh Mote - 407
Jutside Bangladash Mote - 5,02

1 Inside Bangladesh ;

Current Account

lanatz Bank

Agrani Bank

The CityBank LtdVisa Card]
Seanderd Charsered Bank ( Wisa Card |
Lulntotal 4]

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2006

2006
Taka

640,868,299

11.478,017

_ 661344316

1,709,063,304
442,045,312
151,128,617

_2,812,472,933
1,414, 263,506

1,856 300,219
204 879,144
204,419,358

1 487,137,075

B ]

3, 850,930,395
 ,043,070.114
3,043,039,719

5,312,057 470
8,435,174,114
31041 16,644

1,841,839,830

258178503

2,100,016,353

44477133
10,978,895

5,321,200

&0,717.228
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2005
Taka

Ade Sad,BR5
99,7540

4488,363

_ B53133,008

1,498,133 549
28185485
1,526,319,034

_2,178,452,042

1,183,864,106
1 185,405

1,412,049,58)
314,260,443
314,269,441

103,222,150
1 183,664,100
80,6641 356

2,R58,377,540
3,70,728,198

3,071,599, 4500
A,904,592,304
033,392,564

253,575,084
368,532,191

623,507,275

43,208,543
4,047 375
77574
1418150
48,750,182




Notes to the Financial Statements

4,02

for the year ended December 31, 2006

2005 2005
Taka Taka
ATD Account
Janats Bank 24,587,121 17,380,375
Aupali Bank G440, 223 Foadd 527
Sonali Bank B8 Avenue ) OG5 A5E ) -
Subs total {8) 3122602 35,224,502
Fixed Deposit
Erac Sank Lid 100,000,000
Mational Bank of Pakistan S00000,0040 50,000,000
Dhiska Bark Lid 200,000,000
Getheast Rank Ltd 100,000,000
Eastern Bank Lid 150,000,000
Arak Bangladesh Bank Lid 500,000,000
Dutch Bangla Bank Lid 500,000,000
e Bank Lid 200,005,000
Lstara Finance & Investment Lid 50,00 000
Bangladesh Industrial Finance Co Ltd = — 30,000,000
Sub total () L7 E00Ra00 | 8,000,600 !
Total (A+B4C) 1,641, 836.830 253975084

Balance With Nostro Accounts as on 31-12-2006,

s o e

| Hame of the Dank Harmi ef 1hi
Ceaniry
AMERICAN EXPAESS DAMKELTD. | MEW YORK
AREMC AN EXPHESS BANE LTD KOLEATA,
ETAMDARD CHARTERED DAMK HEW YORH
STRMDARAN CHARTERED BAME ROLKATA
51 HEYY ¥OIRK
H4 R KANACHI
HSRE WMUMBEXI
HSEC LOMEON
COMMERZ BANK MG, FRANKFURT
COMMERT AANK AG, FRANKFLIRT
RABE OF CREDIT & COMBA. INTL MEW YOIK,
BAME OF CREDIT & COMM. INTL LOHDOM
BAME CIF CRECIT & COMM, INTL TORYD
TP MDHGAN CHASE BANK MEW YORK
MESHRED BANK PAE HEW YR
CITI BAME KA WEW YOR
PEOOLES BANK COLORED
TOROWNTO DOMIKION BAME TOHOMTO
BANK OF ROWVA SCOTTA TORCHTO
BaREOF TORYD MITSURISHI LT TOAEYD
LOYDS TSE BANK PLE LORDON
AANE OF BHUTAN BHUTAN
STATE BAMK OF INCHA KDEKATA
AAARBARKGLADESH BANK LT, MUKBAI
SOMALl BANK HOLEATA
FLEPALL BANE LTD: KA RACHE
101 BANE MLMERA] MuUKEAl
ARAS BANGLACESH HANK LTI RLIMBAI
AlAE BAMGLADESH BANK LT, EATHMARNDU
KEPAL BEMGLADESHAARE LTD, | £aTHMANDU
T TOTAL

Annual Report 2006

Curtenry
Harne

LI50
usD
L0
L0
&0
e
LIS
GEP
Ush
ELA
a0
GAap
¥[H
ush
uso
L0
L0
CAl
Al
YEM
Gp?
LIs
150
LISE
uap
LN
s
UsD
LK
uag

MGt In FC |

5,500,049
51,055,040
[§53,550.440
(511,20 1.88
pRARELTI]
41.880.2%
104008
8233758
1aa 200
I5H.008. 74
T N0 54
G245
140,000 0
1,135 301,11
[Fi1, 408, 1)
1,175,650.10
77,047 .41
4942072
9,304,403
i 19,1 76
15,205.11
662255
ERLE
17.032.16
304,341.51
BTG5
(T6ETOET)

5,606

ﬁ'ﬂ':nlll!

pr unit FC

A0
e
[
a0.07
750
A8
A5.0T
135,24
aonT
8119
BL.00
000
ey
£E05
605
G607
&a,0s
0.8

5920
.58
135,35
a0.07
45,07
G007
69,07
65.07
o0

ESOTF

deant I B0T | Amannt in 10T
200G 5
G 3Y 0055 | ATE1LANE 1D
i, 303 A, Bl
JIB581, 062470 | 120097104
135, 306,496 1 6) EREY LR
10046531749 21PN AGT 6
ANE3 482,74 G151 50
03007 | PTG 08
11,1356, 170,234,123
2,250, 350.41 A8 33042
21.7032308.83 | 9050631775
4,371,105.06 5,751,455,
41449520 55 356,00
115, 500000 | 1, 1 5000
JEGHEHRGAS | 25715508, 60
15,702, 187,3%) 15.223,112.84
E1.1994204.71 | 25,002.004.08
5303480 1,385 498,35
JA3eRILaAz TR0
E51,57360 150465932
A445, 763,75 272310363
4,776,268,11 4345 34611
1 A3EES908 | 21068283883
2E0 55487 2148625681
1231579491 12,A25,831.55
3517772232 | 10.30%777.12
397.120.87 5,744,535 45
(S0 AA% R15.40} 5,433,300, 22
25584940
157,241,114 £
271917085
256, 176,522.55 | 360,034, 19121

™ &% i 4



Notes to the Financial Statements

£ 21 Maturity Grouping of balanoes

with Other Banks & Financial Institutions
Jin Demand

Jolo 3 Manth

Over 3 Month upts 1 Year

Tatal

MOMEY AT CALL AND SHORT HOTICE
Call Loan Advanced to Bankars

Sanali Bank

Eank Asia Lid

Hatiomal Cerdit & Commierce Bank Lid
4+aly Bangladesh Bank Lid

Aate Bank ol india

Call Loan Advanced to Other Fln. Ins,

S0 of Bangladesh Lud
Feaples Leasing and Financial serdices Lid

INVESTMENTS

C Gavornmant Securities

Froasuey BITAE walue)

a0t Tronsury Bond 05 Yirors)
st Triasury Bond (90 Years]
Anglaaash Bank Bl

Arize Band (AT cost)

2 Othar Investmaents

Share LA cost)
Iebenture [AL redemable value
Zern Coupon Bong

crapes : The above amount represents value of ordinary shares fully paid up of various company,

Cetails of the above s given in &,4,1

Maturity Grouping of Investment
Cn Cermand

Lipre 3 Manth

Cwer 3 Month upto 1 Year

Cwer 1¥ear upto 5 Year

Cwer 5yaars

for the year ended December 31, 2006

2006 2005

Taka Taka

318,682,751 418,282,373

1,781,122,602 205,224,902

~2,100,016,353 523,507,275

700,000,000

06,000,500

250,000,000

1':':".':":":'.-1.:";.“:]

50,000,000

1,600,000.000

. 50,000,000

1,000,040 30,000,000

1,000,000 0,000,040

10,000,000 “1,670,000,000

2703391814 2603, 285,559

100A73,109 oo 5a3, 001
1,517,397,813
1,578,125,331

4,398,440 5064500

5,954,187,159

101,585,684
45,000,000

146,585,684

6,100,772 843

2,106,493 BB

L
50,000,000
47 436,006
170,584,258

“2,B77,478,116

4 398 400 5,064,000
1,732.000,013 S0, 000
2,430.854,921 -

3BT 051,655 2A0BA13.216
1537397613 59000000
G, 100772643 Aariaiailg
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2006

6,04 Cost and market value of investment a5 on 31-12-2006,

Particulars Quantity Cast Market 1
(Taka) 31-13-

Treasury Bills { Government Securitias } 1,82 2,820,500 275339
covernment Treasury Bord [ 5 Years ) 58,346,000 1008
Covernment Treasury Bond (10 Yaars) 1,505,747.500 1,317,398
Bangladesh Bank ill 1,500 405,740 1.578, 15
Debenture 45,000,000 45,0008
Shares 101,585,684 150,855
Stack of Prize Bond 4,308,400 4,308

5,248, 36,244 _ 6,150,0425

6.4.1 Shares
Hame of Company Quantity Cast I'n.'tarl;t 'u;hu
=1 2« I00E
Quoted:
;] 9,850 86,000 1,548
ATH ICE Mutual Fund 1,546 154,000 eI -
15T BEAS Mastual Fund 624 GEz A0 ElraEre
B Bank Lt 1 5¢] 16000 Ty
Sramclarel Bank L 18524 P47 02 0134903
Bank Asla Lyd 14 1400 55T
O Bank L1 70,632 7,902,200 2283773
MCCHL 116,504 A,650,890 4,771 528
The City Bank Lid 55,000 015457 34,333,750
Jaemuesa Bank Lid 15,041 1868313 4 266,258
Exim Bank Lt 20,000 &,234 867 &, 735 000
Southeast Bank L1 20,05 &030.400 6415000
Uttara Finance & [ny,Lyd frii4 196 800 A7 a1e
Unguotad;
Emplayment Bank 100,630 (L0000 P 000,000
Hatlonal Hausing Fin, & Inv Lid 200, 20,000,000 20,000,000
Central Depository (80 Lid 4 4,000,400 4,000,000
1401, 5R5 484 150855424

07
7.m

LOANS AND ADVAKNCES
Loans,Cash Credit & Overdraft etc
Inside Bangladesh

Loan

Cash Credits

Cwerdrafts

Outside Bangladesh

Bills Purchased & Discounted
Payable inslde Bangladesh

Inland Bills Purchased

Local Bill Discouned,

Payable Outside Banglodesh
Foreign bills purchased & discounted

Annuu] Eeport 2008

13,757,275,225
6,326,453 865
4,001,586,942
24.085,316,032

1,592,350,152

432428609

2,024,778, 761

26.,110,094,793

10,581, 712,771
5,700,721,307
2,581,991,273

18,883,425,351

B86,377 903
181,205 441

379,344,615
1,327.217.010

20,210,642,370




= g of Loans & Advances
e mile purchased and discounted)

s B LEvanded according to

wgmiicant concentration

M= o the companiles of firms In wkich the
Sy of T Bank are nteresied

8 Bsagrces b Chigl Execulive 8 rid pthar sERIDF GRBcuUtives
R v 1o Industry wise

Bl 10 CUMGMErS Qroup

Sl L i AOVAREE

2008

Taka
2348982313
5,086,R87.914
12.347,081,708
2, B65,443.746
3,4p1,890,111

~26,110,094,793

1,266,849

102,680,544
4,130,435 522
21,675,700.678

“26,110,094,793

¥ | i_g-:p.-.-'--uancallunwlm
] Lams d Advancesi-
-
Lo
- -t 16,210,381,913
!'?.1 S -_:..I.l:. S ?,1'1F-l.1|':":||1-ﬁh1
0 oy TS
) 2a)shah! 048,185,119
W) krulna anh 42,237
T Eansal 26,784,505
5,4d1,336,341
)
W] Ru ral
N Dibiaka Faglan 186,035,057
i “nittagann Region 15627098
24 Lylet 18,710,254
8zjzhak .
enuina 167 476,253
k. o T AA.75BAS2
:g-' Taital 26,110,004.793
3
351 - == petail of information on advances mare than 10% of bank's total capital
Lumper af Clients 52
5 maunt of culstanding advances 6,833,100,000
;o [lazsified Amount .
063
i1 “zrzils of which has been shown in Annexure-A.
615
013
370
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2006

2005

Taka
1,664,965,655
4.650,R36,284
10,001,027 609
2,233,595,769
1,660.217,043

~20.210,642,370

1,266,849

70,341,921
606,271 995
174737594604
_20,20,642, 370

11,603,571 877
5,542,526,164
Bl
167,559,081
1,560,134,013
25,174,269
19,58 742,218

173230046
£7.988,310
13,534,144
e ARRE
223477,501

~ p17.900,152
20210642370

T
7,015,700,000

=
i-.:

e
o




Notes to the Financial Statements

7.06

T.07

7.08

7.09

for the year ended December 31, 2006

Mature = wise Loans and Advances;
Contineous Loan

Demand Loan

Term Loan (Upto 5 Years)

Tarm Loan (Over 5 Yearsl

C1aff Loan

Industry wise Loans and Advance;
fagriculture and Fishary
Inedustry

Large & Medium

Small & Cattage
[eal Estate
Transpart & Communication
Commorcs & Trade
Import
Export
Ohars

Classification of Loans & Advances
accarding to Bangladesh Bank's guldelines,

Unclnssiflad

Standard (5MA

srandard (Small & Medlum Ent.)
Srandard (Consumar Finance
Srancard (Others.)

Classified
Suly - Standard
Ceuhtful

Had & Loss

Particulars of required provisien fer Loans & Advances

General Provision
Linclassified

Spicial Mantion A'c
srrall & Medium Ent[AME)
Cansumer Finande

Specific Provision
Suk - Srandard
Diawtful

Bad & Lass

Required provision for loans & advances
[otal provision held
Excass/{5hart) provision

| Annual Report 2006

2004

Taka

13,41 1,545,000
f.232,07%000
3,164 944,000
3057 458,000
230,073,000

26,170,085,000

5,204, 500,000
524,900,000
ORDG03,E32
196,012,001

10021,550,958

6,197, 700 647

1,553,059.706

1420, 717,014

6 00T

286,923,000
2,727,911,000
71,265,004
12,103,790,753
AN TAE BT

43,323,000

a7, 155,000
{10,6B5,000
—OIr20ia0

36,1 T

Pravision
Required
21637000
13,507,000
54,550,000
3,563,040

— e 00D

3,700,000
11,832,000
396,437,000

= %‘iu{}&
— F04r234,000
1,02%,217,000
324,933,000

2005

Taka
11,434,925,000
4.433,552000
2,314,309,000
1,507,165,000
220,191,000

Z0.10,642,000

1,265,.400.000
414,100,000
671,636,660
Tha14814
71493612021
g 59 BED 6T
31,735,344
2,008 062,559

— 202107672370

124, BED000

b4, 164,274,270
1‘?.309:%’3?_9

6,717,000
49,585,000
784,916,000
BOTARED0

N TOEAZITY

Prowision
Required
189,641,000
,028,000

— R 000

4,423,000
13,110,003
347,382,000

— 36405680

520,950,133
269,366,333



Notes to the Financial Stat

ements

for the year ended Dece mber 31, 2006

- 11 Discloser of particulars of advances

(1 Dalsts adversely classified, provision not malnsained there against.

[ents considered geod in respect of which the
Eanking company is fully secured

[ehts considered geod for which thie banking cormpany
hids nio othar security than the debtors parsonal security

Melts ronsidared good secured by the personal
[t alsilities of ane of more partkes in arldition 1o the
persenal security of the tlebtors

cabts due by directors o officers of the banking Companics
ar gy af thern either spverally or jointhy with any pthar person

Sbate e by companies or firms in which the
diractoes of the banking company are fntarestod
5 direatars, partners, of managing agents or in
case ol pHivate companlés, s ek

Wi total amount of advancds, temporary
advances made at any tme duning thut wBar Lo
direetars of managers or afficers al the banking
compary o any of them wither severally or jeintly
with any Grne IEFACHY

i Mmedmi Lotal pemount of advances, including

per porary advances granted durlng the year 1o the
campanies of firms in which the Directors of the

Bark hawe interes as directors,partnars or rrnmaging
AEEnLE of i the cabe of private COMmpanies &5 members,

Ciues fram Danking companies

o arnount of classified advances on which na interest is applied

xll
e
Kl

il

a1 Docrease INCrease in provision

b Amodint redlisad against loan previously written off
¢ armount of provision kept against loan classifiad

a5 Bad/oss an the batance sheet dare

a1 Interest cradited to Interest BUSEENSE AL

Curulative amount of The wiitten aff loan

amaunt written ofl during the year

amount of written off laan for wilich law suit fited (Mo of sults 168)

711 BILLS BISCOUNTED AND PURCHASED
a1 Payable in Bangladesh
ki Payable Quiside Bangladesh

2006
Taka

23,802,664,307
1,992, 965745

314,244,737

26,110,094,793
240,342,227

1264 845

97,142,000

710,685,000
(37 430,000
13,509,184
738,952,061
86,578,167
1,926407,291
73011628

1,621,092,720

1,552,.350,152
432428509
__ 2,024778.761

aAnnual Report 20086

2005
Taka

16.230,443,327
1,435,665516

444,575,527

20,210,642,370
221.459,387

1,264,849

00,541,000

784,916,000
24,402 000
11,516,928

23,522,333
54451417

1,651475451

442,058,375

1,621,963,344

1,047 872,404
_ 3793ME1S
1,327.217,019




| Notes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended December 31, 2006

7.11.1 Maturity Grouping of Bllls Purchased and Discounted

0B

09

Lipte 1 Month

Over 1 Month upta 3 Month
Over 3 Month upto 6 Month
Over & Month

Tatal

PREMISES AND FIXED ASSETS
Immavable Praperty (Land)
Immavable Property (Building)
Furniture and Figture

Cifiee Equipimants

Computer & Equipments

Banks Carf ScoaterVehicle
Computer Softwan:

Ditails af Pramises & Fixed Assets furnished in Annesure <A

OTHER AS5ETS i

statlonery, Stamps & Security Paper
Advance Rend

Stock of Credit Cord

Fecelvable Income

Security Deposi

Advanee Doposil

Advance Incomie Tax pald (9,04)
Suspense Account (501}

LICE International Schoaol Froject
Interest Recaivable

Accrued lngome

Work in Progress

thers (902}

Branch Adjustment Afc

2006

Taka

2EE 806,163
TEG 257 064
o7 5,099,445
01,516,089

2024778761

1018, 784, 940
24273877
518987
23,038,002
27 410,854
21,335,204

4.847,513

291,209,397

840,054
52,765 B0
1,806.4338
12,770 a0
165, 566
2,080,361
G62,758,311
27,149,365
1,950,555
G2617, 104
0448 445
57,785,283
34,283,021
187,603,279
1,123,054,126

2005
Taka

2T 712,603
308,051,754
245,490,652

10,962,000

1,327,217.019

104, 7Ed, 540
26,970,975
A0,9E7, 430
31453409
15,642,230
2300058

1,173,502

277,548,853

5925017
54,903,711
1,365,000
10,965,342
£ha0
2,082,011
777,112,226
36,377,204
1,673,550
12,522,343
14,069,568

16,979,975
3,516,037

974,965,993

dranch adjustment A< represents by the amount after netting of Credit balance of Tk 14,436,636,034 against Deblt balance
of Taka 14,624,235 317 dus fram different Branches,

9.071 Suspense Account

=

sundry Debrors

Advance against TA/DA
Advance against postage
Excise duty

Advance against PP
Protestad 3ill

Interest in sanchay patra

U Anopual Report 2004
i

19,274,970 5,210,025
351,365 478,510
10,108 10,278
1,490,070 807,350
1,267,654 25,113,551
3222014 3,025,000
1,532,243 632472
27,145,365 36,377,204

N _ - B F W1



Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2006

2006 2005
Taka Taka
- r— 3614,516 2,265,000
B L © Debit 404,758
20 - 5 56,980 100,510
e st advics 24,611,474 6,115351
S Acjustment AT 5,505,852 7,264,047
= sgainst Cradit Card 1,235,057
34,263,021 16,070,975
S mcome generating Other Assets
oy Stamps & Security Paper 9,840,054 2925017
M= Fant 52,765 860 HH,903.011
Bemaitie InCome 12,770,404 10,960,342
S e 165,568 50,000
e Ceposi 2,090,361 A0E2001
e incoma Tax Pald b5, 5E3TT FEEAR P el
paper e ACCOLM 27,148,365 146,377,204
B Adpustrmient At 187,603,279 31516037
055,163,102 __ 92,935,548
Bewe=ent i Advance Inceme Tax Paid
] Balancy EEER R FERFEL 103,513,035
gesiraet dunng the year S18,062.654 AB3, 599,14
Bsiczment during tha wadr |ﬁ31;:__1|_§.55ﬂ| =
Saharece nald ot the end of tha year B A5E311 112326

semesunt of tn ndvanced during the year 2006 included a sum of Tk 2,00,00,000/- poid on 29-06-2004
row pivalile for 2004 aned Th 26,6694, 656/ pid In bavween 2501068 10 13-07-2006 against tax payable

“ L
S

EE0WINGS FROM OTHER BANKING COMPAMNIES, FINAMNCIAL INSTITUTION, AGENTS ETC
wtIndesh 264,595, TR B 329,462

sude Bangladash oo _azinriiBy
164,695,789 8,929,462

e 2o AsE TG BG20 ahG2
=satiifed g
264,695,789 £.520 43

Waturity Grouping of Barrowings from
ciher Banking Companles, Financial Ins,

=zyahile on Demand 260,000,000

pro | manth "
Tt T month upts & manth 1.B03468 203 468
Trhar Gmonth upte 1 Year 155,30 2,803,468
er T Year upto 5 Years 3333536

Trvar 5 Year upts 10 Years ERRNSETT, SR L
264,595,785 B.52%,467

Annuwel Repaorl 2006



Notes to the Financial Statements

11

for the year ended December 31, 2006

DEPOSIT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
Current Deposit & other Accounts
Current Depasit

Sundry Depasits

Cash Cradit Cr.8alance
DepositinFL

Man-Resldent FC AL (5)

Resident F.C Dapasit

Men-Resident F.C Deposit

Bills Payable

Fay Crder

Demand Draft Payable
T.T Payable

Savings Bank Daposits

Tarm Daposit

Fised Dopasi

Short Tenm Deposit

Staff Security Dopasit
Dt Penslon Scheme
Monthly Savings Sehemas

M8 - No DFS sccount was opened during the year 2006,

11.07 Sundry Daposits

Sundry Creditors
Security Deposit
Crutweard 8ill for Cellection
Collection Clearng Adjustment Afe
Foreign Correspondence Charge
Expormers Retention Ouots
PAD undar EOF
Margin
Latter of Guarantaes
Letter af Credit
Accepted Bill
Inland 8ill Purchased
Dues to Govemment Agenciss
Tax at Source
‘alus added Tax [VAT)
Fuciss Duty 7
Others

I Annual Report 2006

200G
Taka

2,634,153.859
2,14%216,136
73,405 624

1,426,545
17,860,606

__ARTE 154,870

503,272,658
77,684,501
43,500

51,000,719

7655,760,140

15,404,704.843
2,B85,871,749
2,135452
G6,564.151
1,549,642 818

19,502,915,093
33,015,843,862

184,254,527
53,538,671
44,750,266

44,765,586
73,043,283

140,835,684
1413918270
123,469,726
Ed44,000

28,131,814
700444
31,187,148
3,080,607

2,128.216,136

2005
Taka

2,400,879,644
1,966,0768,198
(9,925,255
34,257,729
14,712,239
2,553

4,4BB,855,618

A3 225,584
107,157,142
10,33

541,593,174
f,561,996,/06

8,700,240,399
2,562,367,134
2,105.452
§1,736.573
1,260,415,549

12,566,885,507
24,558,331,007

36,227 553
76,337 284
11,938,117

1,100,120
15,218,999
13,931,442
61,204,026

112835518
190,031,129
B92,671,430

21592229

39,302,865
2,001,776
26,113,723
2,084,970

1,969,073, 198

Fa Bl el al

e Bal+sFal 2 ' F .1
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Maturity Grouping of Deposit & Other Accounts

From Banks

Payabile on Demand

L/pta 1 manth

Jver | month upto 6 month
et Bmgnth upto 1 Year
Creer | Yaar upto 5 Years
s 5 Yoar upto 10 Years

Other than Bank

Javasle an Demand

Upsa 1 month

e 1 month upta 6 month
Ciar G manth upto © Year
DR T Year updo 5 Years
et 5 Year upie 10 Yoars

OTHER LIABILITIES

Prowrsier ler Classified Loons & Advances
Prosision for Classified Investmans
Frevisiun for Classified Flxed Assets
drevdlglon for Clagsified Othar Assers
Frowishen for unclassifiad Loans & pAdvanes
Provision far Special Mention Afe
Prowisicn Ter Small & Medium Entp (SME}
Frowislan far Consumer Finance (Crodi Card)
Frewlsion far Taxation (Current Tax)
Daferred Tax Linkiliy

Frehange Equalization Fund

Cividend Payable

Adjusting Ade Crediy

Intersst SUEpRRLE Aecaunt

Aravlslon for Incentive Aanus

Intarast Payable

Accived Expenses

Sundry Liability

Branch AdjustmentAss

' 101 Movement of Provision for Classifled Loans & Advance

Opening Balance

Fully provided debits written off
Aemizsicn Allowed .
Recoverias from previowshy writtan off
Provision made during the year

Iransferred fram Surplus of ather provision heads

Trensferred 1o other provision head

for the year ended December 31, 2006

2
Taka

1,068,734

200,517,952

201,586,736

1570673773
3076474007
94741094 1153
709,124,583
6.575,932,407
4,319,157,413

J2R14, 257,136

_S3015R43 862

Tia52,08]
1,826,405
872,000
404,000

2863700

13,507,000
54,556,000
3,563,000

B19.952.825
3048019
B.043,177

1,400
245881,370
219,507 540

31,000,000
420,437 467
44,140,353

©2,944,980,877

(33,922,333
(73,811,628)
194,510
13,509,285
204,483,000
8515000

— GTAN,000
— 133052081

Annual Report 20006

2005
Taka

2,241,005

1367085

1.884.471,995
1108614437
9,4 04,329,854
5,559,024 856
545,371,406

840,277,200

S e

34,557 089,913
—24,559,331,007

63922333
ARG A05
3,872,000
4,014,000
200,000,000
GO3R,000

1073954521
A,651 714
B.043,177

41,400

154, HB6643
49,076,552
03572252
324464273
1,453,400

2,509,468,110

R0, 050,780
{262,067, 769
1175,990,606)

31516928
2EIAE000

62397131




Notes to the Financial Statements

12,02 Mavement of Provisien fer Unclassified Advance
Cpening Balance
Fully provided debts written off
Recoveries from previously written off
Provision made during the year
Surplus provision transferred to other provision head

12,03 Movement of Provislon for Speclal Mentlon Afe
Cpening Balance
Fully provided delits written off
Recovarias from previcushy written off
Provision made during the year
Surplus provislan transferred to ather provision head

12.04 Movement of Provision for Taxation
Opening Balance
Acdiliton during the year
Addjustment during the vear
Lizss Excass proviskon
Balance held at the end of the year

12.05 Movement of Pravision for Classifled Investmant
Opening Ralange
Fully provided debits written off
Fepcaveries from previously written off
Frovision made dusing the yaar

12.06 Movement of Provislon for Classified Fixed Assits
Dpening Balance
Fully prowided debts waitten off
Aecoveries from proviously written off
Prowision made during the year

12,07 Movement of Provision for Classified Other Assets
Cpening Balance
Fully provided debis written off
Recoveries from previcusly written off
Provision made during the year

12.08 Interest Suspense Account
Opening balance
Amount transferred ro inferast
suspense account during the year

amaunt recovared fram interast
suspense account during the year

amant written off during the vear

cAannual Report 20004

for the year ended December 31, 2006

06 2005

Taka Taka
300,000,000 133,441,000
41,571,000 1,559,000
(22,934,000) e S
218,637,000 200,000,000

@,028,000

26,614,000 £,028,000

119,135 000)

13,507,000 f8, 128,000
|,073.064921 T1244083,076
a7RA14,273 430,702,971
(632,416669)

YR _169,231,126)

— 0952625 —L073.054,02]

485,405 485,406
1,240,000 e N L

I 825408 o A5405
1,972,000 1,472,000
1872000 3872000
4,014,000 4,014,000
A.014,000 4,014,000
194,585,683 124477887
86,576,187 54,451,417
{48,107 867} i53,717.497)

13847623 (30,364,524}
219,507 560 194,886,683



Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2006

2004 2005
CAPTTAL Taka Taka
00,003 ardinary shares of Tk 104 each 1,000,000,000 1, 000000, 000
ssued subscribed and pald up
ez pgzyed subscribed and paidup capital amounts to 230,157,604 230,157,608
: 07 57604 sharas of T8 10 each
2-pak up of Issued subscribed and paid up Capital as fallows
e 2006
Mo of share Mo af Amaunt t
holders | Shares in Taks
e e | 48 Q50,207 4% G5 020,748 41,29
satigtleniFinanclal & Otharsd 3 402,00 &0,200 0
~aral Pulili [Inclading NREs) a0 1,207 116,68 120,711,688 §LA5
St of Peoples Republic of Bdesh 1 14334971 | 14334971 .23
4120 2,301,576.08 230,157,608 | 100,00
2005 - :
o, ol share e of Araunt iy
helders Shares in Taka
SN0 pramaters A 050,207 45 G5,030, 740 429
it ani Flnancial & Cihers) 3 200 B0200 0.0
creral Puilse Dneluding NEB A4 1, 207041,68 120,708,188 343
vt of Peoples Republic of B'desh 1 1433 14,337.471 .23
064 2,301 57608 | 230,157,608 | 100,00

sharehalding range on the basls of sharehaldings as on 31-12-20086,

harchalaing range Mumber of Mumbser of Valug of Shares | U o '
=t Sharehalders Shares Flg in Takal Total Shares
Jpto SO0 Sharas [ 3935 151,352 48 15,135,248 .56
501 1e 5000 Shares a6 200,495,00 20,044,500 12,63
A0 1 10,000 Shares 27 224,219,000 22,421,900 9.74
10,007 tn 20,000 Shares in 47187800 42,187,800 18,42
20007 to 30,000 Shares " 268.313,00 26,131,300 11,35
30,007 to 40,000 Sharas 10 3ER52a00 | 33,252,600 14.75
20,001 to 50,000 Shares 7 314,850,00 371,455,000 13.6E
S0007 b0 100,000 Shares i 29584260 29,584,260 12.85%
100007 & abave 1] 1] B .00
4,120 2.301,576.08 230,157,608 100,00

Annueal Feport 20068 |
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15

16

17

Capital Adequacy Ratio

Core Capltal { Tier-1]
Faid-up Capital
Sratutary Resanve
{eneral Reserve
Retaired Earning

Supplementary Capital |Tier-2)
Gendral Provision
Exchange Equalisation Account

Total Capltal

Figk Weighted Assets
Required Capital { 9% on Risk Weighted Assets)
Capital Surplus/{Shartfall)

Capital Adegquacy Ratio
Core Capital
Supplernentary Capital

STATUTORY RESERVE

Cpening Balance

Aeld: Translerred during The year
Less Adjustment during the year
Clasing balance

GENERAL RESERVE

CrpEning Salance

Add: Translarred during 1he year

Adad: Surplus previslon of Tax and Others
Closing balance

RETAINED EARMING
Cpening Balance
Add: Transferrad during The year

COMTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENT
A Directors

B) Government

| Bank & Other Financial Instituton

[ Others

17.01 OTHER CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Rankers Liabilitles for Accepted Bills
Bankers Liabilities for Accepted Bilts 8.2

Annual Report 2006

| Notes to the Financial Statements
]i. | for the year ended December 31, 2006

2006 2005

Taka Taka

230,157 408 230,157 408
ROR7OZ.2310 BES 399,231
EIE R R ISE0A5,405
A20.586,776 450,722,845
2322054917 1,734,865,170
260 2650400 200.000,0040
043,177 B043,177
298,308,177 208043177
2,620,408,094_ 1,042,908,347
27,018,239,892 16,080,814,383
E,HI,M].E-‘W 'I,.""Q'F-.IHE.E!HI
184,766,504 144,626,052
970 9,72

150 bad|

111 104

6a6,659,231 516,400,420
211,453,000 170,490,802
98,792,231 6RE,B99,231
358,015,486 266,753,302

. 16,447,918

54776 74884266
363,563,302 358,085,486
A50,T31845 129,565,237

389,863,931 230,157,608

" 829,566,776 459,722,845
825,361,116 B50,942.897
12,542 5% 11,757,246

14,422,494 345 10,512 772095
15,260,398,314 11,375.472,308
1.575,326,305 1,334, 784,100
4,640,395 571 2.430,043.780
(,225,721.876 4054,336,R80




INTEREST INCOME

1arest on Loans and Advances

q1erest on Balances with other Bank &Fin Ins.
ttarest an halance with foreign Bank

Jenal Interest '

Interest on Loans and Advances
nan Genaral

Eurfture Logn

Parsonal Cradit Sehemia

Transpars Loan

Froject Laan

House Bullding Laan | GENERAL)

House Bullding Loan | STAFF)

anlh (CASH

aa0 ECF

LI

Lonn against Trust Recaipt| LTR]

Fail D Bills | FRE

Pack:mg Crgdit

Farefgn Sl Purciased [ FRE )

ikl BT Purehased § 1BF )

Accapted Imported Bill

Loan ynder Lease Financo

Creandrafts

Cash orocdivg

Lean against Crediy Cand

Interast on Balances with other Bank & Financial Institutlon
Call Loans
Jalanee with othar Bank

Interest on balance with foreign Bank
F.C eld in abroad
Regular Fund in Abroard

Panal Interast

Penal Interest an FOR
Fenal Interest on K55
Fenal Interast an 025

2006
Taka

2,BE1,421,339
B2 846,323
72,516,654
20812

~3,036,805,368

100,292, 48R
579
9,072,282
35,719,833
415,887,222
85,102,614
4812324
BT 0A0 B2
12,686,320
162,711,567
518,666
65,221,584
19,310,657
12,443,614
171,205,551

Bianaq7
ANGa17.613

TO6 142 661
3858423
281421338

35,481,502
47,364,820
A2,B46323

72.516,894
72,516,694

‘ 0812

e
313

Annual Report 20406

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2006

2005
Taka

2,068 727 305
205087, 2452
11,444,011
423,622

2,303,987,311

55,421,536
244
7,835,542
821,513
219,857,675
76,650,554
4,538,934
92 482,000
B.E102E
157,663 308
377,145,468
32810271
13,261,331
4,271,012
102024125

204,070,655
63,052,966
3,085,727, 366
A0,100,327

| 24,986,365
305,067,202

11,744,011

11,744,011

423,623

418623

—_—




Notes to the Financial Statements

¥ for the year ended December 31, 2006
1

19  INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSITS BORROWINGS ETC
Interest on Deposit
Interest paid on Borrowing

Interest paid on Deposit
Savings Bank Deposits
Fixed Depasits

Call Dapasit

Shart Term Daposits

Staff security Depasits
Depasit PFension Scheme
Manthly Savings Scheme
FCAD

Interest pald an Berrowlings
Barrasing from other Bank
Rarrowing frorm B.Bank under ACE
F.C Borrawing

Penal Interest pald to B ank
Crverdraft in Fareign Bunk

20 INCOME FROM INVESTMENT
Interest Income from Investment
Treeasury Bills [ Gavernment Securities |
Gavernmand Tressury Bond
et Coupan Bond
Crabaniure
Intesast an fevarse Repo

Mon Interest [neome from lnvestment
Cividend on Shares

Gain an sale of shares

Prize money on prize Bond

Galnoan sale of shares
Gain on sale of shares
Leas ; Loss on Sale of Shares

.
L Anneal Report 2006
|

2006

Taka

1,747 487,534
2,248,236

1,749,735,770

32082347
1.170.315,243
105,634

BE. 297 340
126,37
Flagqn
139,243,020
78,946

1,747 487,534

1,712,042
401,375

| ;d,mlg.
228,236

207,776,651
55,260,853
2,063,024
2,217,329
11,072,115

280,318,012
7,764,702

20,000

7 B04 702

288,122,804

2005

Taka

1,104 676,096
GEEE1D

~1,195,364,906

321,710,E80
aE1, 95, reT
23333
75,130,049
115,004
8,240,357
106,031,281
29,345

—1,194,676,096

BlG, A4
1,367
585

GRS A0

194,633,308
1,343,407
ERENELY
2,471,233
4,121,429

— 1 F
06, 706815

8,028,914
354, 655

62,000

__ Bd5.569

215,153 384




Notes to the Financial Statements

COMMISSION/FEES, EXCHAMNGE & BROKERAGE

“ormmiasion/Fees
Zugrange Eaming
=rokerage

Cammisslon
=emittance Inland
Zzmittance Foraign
_aInland / Foreign
i inlang f Faraign
“gyment against Document [ PA ]
smimisaies on Sale of Shares
“semimitslen an BSP ) PSP
s slen on LIK
“snimleslen on LTA

pirrissian on Accepted Imported Bill

Senmlesion on LC Back 1o Back
fuchange Comm, & Aabate
¢ Purehased inland/Farélgn
smirnissian on Lotery Tickes
snrilsgian on RCEDthers
eferwiiting Commistlon
RO L[]
seauat an BN Bond

Fees
Ernudl Fees an Cradiy Cand
Exchanga

Evchange Earning [eneraly
sechannge [ Dealing Room |

Fis . Exchange Loss iGeneral)
_eas Exchange Loss (0.Rocm)

AnzdErane

for the year ended December 31, 2006

2004

Tasd
475,024,520
223319277

639,043,80

52,345,667
1,309,455
30,571,687
129,668,581
183
4,925
1,200,763
55,450
2,000,865
76,643,949
16,548,306
18,192,190
500140
1490
3E6h2
5,000

VARSI
412682 437

3042003

R R TR

211 319.2717

223,319,277

20035

Taka
319,732,233
232534624

552,266,846

47,530,220
1,650,283
27334510
93,050,416
158,987
51,955

557 678
50045424
11,181,566
56, 120491
54,175,541
| 3858072
4,753 840
14,030
10,384

197001
IR FE2 02

231 534,624
232.534,624

237 534,624

% 30 Mo dealing of fareign exchange for trading purpose was made during the year 2006

Annuwnl Eeport 204086
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24

22

OTHER OFERATING INCOME
Locker

Godawn Rant

Galm on sale of assets
Miscellaneous eaming
Premises Hant

Insurance changes recoveries
Fostage recovanias

TLE TR Tealagram recovenes
Trank Call recovaries

Legal charges recoverics
Incidental charges recovarias
Appraisal Fees

L/'C Advising Charge

swilt Charges

O Ling Recaverie

Hanlling Charega an LIM
Handling Charge an LTR
Handling Charge an EOL
Cihir incame on Cradit Card

SALARIES AND ALLOWANCES
Basle salary

Salary of casual Lobaur

Featival Bamug

Incentive Bonus

Hause rent allasances
Frovident fund

G ratuity

Othar Allawances

Cther Allowances
Conveypance allowance
Entertalnment allowance
Cash Risk Allowangs

Aisk Alloweances

Olhiers

CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S SALARY
INCLUDIMNG OTHER FEES
Basic salary

Festival Bonus

Incantive Bonus

House rent allowances
Other Feas

Annup] Report 2006

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2006

702,750
2,182,749
1,411,823

43,447,837

740074
850,563
9,647 857
18,518,272
411 657
660,104

FHAED 733
1,175,791
4,630,100

18,442,970

429,580
2,018,764
4,234,231

519,601
SA06, 19

154,139,053

333552415
G, 569,515
B7 314,630
1,000,004

134468483
12,038,336
1,800,000
200,265

— 729,844,714

12,596,511
2,605,170
4,822,490

28,800
46,292

20,100,266

2.400,000
A00,00

00,0010

= 48,000
3,448,000

584,250
3,049,422
1,637,125

28032479
1,567,080
1,131,325
8,927.479

24,934,621

dBDAZE
1,071, 76
37,813,218
668,770
2,331,600
4,326,488

116,577,443

267867411
af e, 672
i, 728,536
45.976,552

108,682,485
£, 826,043
462 530
15,503,632

5B3,011,961

9,324,669
2,016,845
4,020,918
18,000
125,200

15,503,632

2,400,000
A0, 00

00,00
57,500

_ 3457500

A iiad it dddaddadd
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o de B B |
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Notes to the Financial Statements |
for the year ended December 31, 2006 |

SENT.RATES, TAXES INSURANCE LIGHTING ETC

Zunt - oHice

Zzrt - Godowns

“zn1 - Residence

=2 - Garage

“unt, Rates & Taxes

Zans, Ratas & Taxes (VAT

Zams Machkine

Zant <Furnituee Figture

_onse rantal-Lar

2aup rontal-Dthar Equipmeants
ther Rarital Chasges

niurance charge

Zrspp Insurance Premium
ahs & Power - alfice

Jghe & Power - residency

Sater = Offica

Kaler = Aecidence

Sas - Cfice

ane Aesidlence

LEGAL EXPEMSES

Frafipsslanal Fies

Aihes Legal chargos

armips, Posser of avtarney & Notary pablic

FOSTAGE, TELEGRAM TELEPHONE
AAK
fastnga

ilegrarmTelaw TP
TelephoneTrank Call Office
TylaphoneTrank Call Residence
el
TR
Inmarnet
Cotine Connectivity Charge

AUDITORS FEES

TY. PRINTING & ADVERTISEMENT
51y, = BECUriny

q1y. = Pelly,

Bry. - Office

ADVERTISEMENT

Mews papar

Magazine

flisc Advertisement
Hozrding & Maonsign
Advartizernent : Television

22,557 541 59,250,793
4,544 824 4,659,807
163,200 153,600
2,345,264 2.008,371
797 4BE 8525
38,625
2,654,160 1,747,920
473,200 1,200
252 604 55,000
15,605,703 13,003,796
1,358,475 1,306,535
14,451,318 13,801,192
2 DRG 2,186,097
1,184,852 44,095
013,138 Toa, 391
198,045 263,033
1,130,277 058,338
9251 1:57':'1' 81,512,694
256D 1A 000
1.63a,012 JBEGa4T
14,408 17,666
6,684,020 5,122,133
2847 BhY &0, 554
164,325 2,015,007
12,682,655 14,571,077
2873 085 2177811
1,185,841 1,320,336
4,561,625 546,550
1.471,030 535,725
476,172
25,783,980 23,413,092
170,500 1,645,000
1,518,074 318,680
6,937,005 5,454,265
7,401,037 78837719
EEERIE 14,356,524
4,833,255 1,630,416
1,039,342 1,134,500
4,459,825 11380
1,679,180 651,080
7,545,513 £10,000
20157115 4,139,860

36,014,133 16,496,793
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2006

Fi

a0

30,01 Depreciation

30,02 Repalr Renovation & Maintenance

Annuval Reporr 2005

DIRECTORS FEES & OTHER EXP
Honorarium 672,000 30,002
Dther Financial BenefitsiTravelling Cirectors] STRaTT 705378

1,251,977 1,235,378

& % d P R Rl e B

.8 - Baard Mesting attendance fees,travalling and living expenses are being allowed to the Directors as per clause
A 100,018 102 of Memorandum OF Association of the Bank and subsaquent Board approval, B Board mestings and
15 committee maetings were hebd during the year,

DEPRECIATION AND REPAIRS TO BANKS PROPERTY

Furnitura/Flature B,048,617 B.OO7 304
Vehicles 12,448,951 12,491,573
Office Equipmants 14,185,110 0,632,044
Computer & Equipments 1007578 0855867
Camputer Softwane 2026612 153478
Imimstvable Property (Building) 284970504 20496,775

47,252,184 43,821,508

Furmiture /F g 56,442 g21.7749
Wielicles A,303573 A,126,100
Maching & Equipment's 4,200,910 3,384,229
frencvatlon & Malntenange 4143 870 3,677 846

Fromiaes 5 2
Machine & Equipment's & Swift 2,1BEA53 850,222
Computar Spftware 146,435 117817

—15.000,043 13077 593
63,193,333 56,099,102




Notes to the Financial Statements |
for the year ended December 31, 2006 '

ITHER EXPEN3ES

Frtartainment 4,766,365 1,934,278
Petral Dl Lubsicant 20,320.335 13,546,525
SubsCription 45675533 3421 832
Donation 1,574,800 21,4040
Travalling 11,038 557 9,920,270
Cartage and Freight " 1132224 1,062,523
Hon. General SE2.700 2841450
Hon, B, Diploma -
Livesas B Unifarms 166,780 fo3.392
Eusiness develapmaent 2,611,968 5,262
VWalfara and Racreation ) &
Cash carrying charges G430 75,430
fedical expanses 17,860,722 12,467 044
Caravnengas 10,516,167 a,004 947
Lows an Sale of Floed Assets £42,745 1,060,493
[ng an Sale of Other Assats 5,7 8d -
e le Off af hesats BTN 113,850
Famittance Charges A 53425
Conmeniasion Paid 1o Banks 12,000 4,000
Fareiyn Bank Charges 14,803 1,245,350
Lormmissian on purchase fsales of shares el 13391
Consultency Fees 43,000 520,000
viea Card &, Fhi 7T 5200740
Conlurencd expenags 1750
Traening fSeminar 340,637
svuning/Holiday Banking 31,8580
Mlezplinnaeous 4,141,682 2,773,265
8,904,933 65,381,462
MISCELLANEDLS
Laundry & Claaning 1933 JE S
Photegragphs 207,06 43,978
Sundry 1715655 FA35 7R
4,147,602 N . 1
PROVISION FOR LOANS & ADVAMNCES
Classified Advances 236,583,000 231 413,000
Unclassified Advances 14,453,000 61,559,006
Soecial Mention Adc {ShN) - 6,028,000
Smazll & Medium Entarprisa (SWE) 6,105,000
Consumer Finance (Credit Card) 3,563,000
3R, 104000 300,000,000
OTHER PROVISION
Provision far Investment
Provision for Fixed A=zsets
Provision for Other Assets ' -
TOTAL PROVISION 261,104,000 300,000,000
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MNotes to the Financial Statements

PROVISION FOR TAX

for the year ended December 31, 2006

Provision for corprorate tas in respect of the year 2006 [Assessment Year 2007-20081 has bean made as per estimate of
the bank's consultant for Th47.77,07,978 which includes tax provision on excess perquisites alsa,

Tax return for the year 2005 (hssessment yaar 2006-2007) has baen filed but assessment s under process of finalisation

by the Tax Authority,

Yoar wise assessment status asen 31.12.2006!

Financial |Assessment | Mat Profit as % of Taxes provision | Assesment Excess/ Hamarks
Year Year por Accounts | Income tax | made by Bank | a5 per tax Frovision
authesty [i5hort Provision) 3
Assessment
| in Process
13,835,337 surplus provision :
retarmid after final
sattlement of
[Feyisus YiRars
2005 2006-2007 | B5.24,54,013 45 311,409,365 Assesment under
presctss of
finalisatian at
T e — e e T T D:T ILI."‘EI
2006 2007-2004 | 1,059,454.000 45 477,707 574 Hatuen 1o b
sbmitted in
dug fime
19952625
35 EARNING PER SHARE
Mumbar of Crdinary Bhares 2A00.576,08 2300157608
et profit after Tax 51,758,931 417,056,326
Carning per Share (EF5) 253,76 181,22
36  AECEIPT FROM OTHER OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Exchange eamning & Brokerage 223,119,207 232534624
Mher Dperating Income 154,139,051 116,577,241
177,458,330 349,112,067
37  PAYMENT FOR OTHER OPRATING ACTIVITIES
Legal Expenses Badd, 00 5122133
Directors Fees & Other Expenses 1,251,877 1,225,328
Auditors Fees 170,504 1,645,000
Repair o Fixed Assets 15,940,043 13,077,553
Qther Expenditure RE 904,533 B 381482
regic Card
112,951,473 EE451,516
J8 INCREASE ! DECAREASE OF OTHER ASSETS
Closing Other Assets 1123054126 B74.965,593
Advance Income Tax Paid (BRI T8 1PFT112,226)
Opening ther Assels _(157.853.767) 177904 4859)
Increase /Decrease for the vear 263,442,048 16,944,276
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2006

INCAEASE { DECAEASE OF OTHER LIABILITIES

Closing Other Liakilities 20644 980477 2809460110
Sreliston for Classifled Loans & Advances 73B.952,081) 1623,522,333)
Iravision for Classified Investment (1825405} [435,405)
Irovision for Classifled Fixed Assets (3,97 2.000) (3,472,005
frovision far Classified Other Aseets (4,014,000 (4,04, 000)
Hreelsion for unclassified Loans & Advance (218,637,000 1 200,000,000
Frowvision for Special Mantion &' (13,507 40 (&, (28,000
Prowision for Small & Medium Entp (SME] (54, 55B,000)

Fravicion for Consumer Finance (Crecit Card) (3,503 00) ]
Pravision for Tazation (CurrentTax) 1819952 625) {1,078,600,635)
Ceferrad Tas Liakility [3,945.419) <
Cpening Other Liabilities (GAG0504021) 1, 112305420

Increase /Decrease for the year 395,091,426 (517,792,805

1 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
Cash in Hand G61,344.306 G52 133008
Hatange with B Eank & Sanall Bank 2151128687 1526314044
Bataneg with Other Bank & Financial Institution 2100016353 622,807 275
teney at Call & Shart Notice 104800 _ LAY ann
4,922,489,286 471,859,317
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‘ Annexure - A

Details of information on advances mora than 10% of bank's total capital as on 30-12-2004.

sl Mami of the Borrower Quistanding as on 31-12-2006. ' Dutstandi.;ig
Mo — Funded | Hon-Funded Taotal | tFunded) 2008
| Tempaco Fails - 280,700,000 48,300,000 329,000,000 | 264,200,000
?ﬂtﬂ!—u—r Group 11,200,000 | 266,400,000 407 /00000 175,300,000
3 Hahiman Group 142,100,000
4 | Moman Group 165,000,000
5 /s Belkuchi Spinning Mills Lid 137200000 | 177,200,000 1
6 | Capital Fashions Ltd 2600000 | 20,000,000 22,600,000 4,900,000
7| Palmal Group 70,100,000 240,000,000 B10,100.000 62,000,000
B | YolkGroup 35,600,000 140,000,000 | 175600000 | 13,900,000
§ | Evince Group 15,800,000 7,000,000 193,700,000 163,300,000 |
i | Fairlon Garments Ltd, ' 2,000,000 |
11| Fair & Fame Meat Fabrics Lid, 1 37,200,000 |
12| Yasmin Spinning Mills Lrd, 164,100,000 79200000 | 243300000 161,300,000 |
13 | Sufia Catten Mills Ltd. 205,900,000 . 205,900,000 =
4| Mfs Antim Neat Compasit Ltd [ TR 500,000 | 7,200,000 " 05 200,000 _
15 | WS Purbani Synthetic Mills Lid, 213,400,000 21,800,000 | 235,200,000 f|
16 | Mrs Keya Cattan Mills Lid Keya Knit L 100,400,000 17,200,000 118,000,000
17 | Beakon Neat Wear Ltd, 215,600,000 6700000 | 222,300,000 | 41,900,000 |
16 | Sufa Cotton Mills Ltd ; g 165,700,000
19| Metro Knitting & Dylng Mills R200000 | 346,600,000 | 354,800,000 13,500,000
20 | Shibu Fashians Lrd, 65, 400,000 ' 114,300,800 163,700,000 EIIJ.E"J'II._UW
21 | New Ratan Hosiary 55,800,000 | . 55,500,000 119,100,000
23| Multajim Spinning M Lid, 144,800,000 22200000 | 1BEA00,000 247,300,000
1 | Elor Fabrics Led & allled Concerns 193,600,000 24,600,600 223,200,000 105,700,000
34 | Ak A Trade Centre Lid, 131,700,000 - | 131,700,000 92,030,000
75 | PHPGroup 260,600,000 ISO000000 | S10.600,000 394,700,000
26 | UniRonjing Cying &Printing I 108,350,000
27 | WS Anisuzzaman Bhuwyan i B0, 000
26 | Sunman Group 141,800,000 124600000 | 266,400,000 136,500,000
30 | Abul Khair Group 206,300,000 556, 100,040 762,400,000 227,100,000
30 | Mis, Mafis Corporation ' 19,400,000 |
31 | Kabir Steel Ltd & allied Concem 5,600,000 FOLED0,400 76,400,000 176,100,000 |
32 | KY.LR.Coilind. Ltd. [ 218,300,000 243,700,000 463,000,000 191,300,000
33 -'(,-.:iﬁnl-::- Suiting & Garments Lid [ - 373600000 | 273,600,000 |
34 | M/s4-H Fashions Ltd & allied concern 50,500,000 512,400,000 5A3,300,000 '
35 | Imam Industries Ltd. 15,000,000 191,000600 | 206,000,000 36,200,000
36| Imarm Bumtan Induestriss Lid, 67 /00,000 14,400,000 | 82,200,000 a2, 700,000
37 | Imam Package & Accessaries 41,200,003 2,500,000 43,700,020 34.400,000 I
3 | JubairEnterprise B3,700,000
Continued o page 61

.
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Tl Shathi Traders

Mame of the Borrower

Dutstanding as on 21-12-2004

Funded

Non-Funded

* Farzana Enterprise
Wos, Teasir Enterprise

Outstanding |

{Funded) 2005 |
237,700,040

[ 256,000,000 |

Chistagang Textiles Ltd,

Clobe Pharma, Lid & allied Concern

Tra Cversaas App& Embroydary Ltd,
.k tagang Fashion Millinium Textile Ltd
ard Chittagong Fashion & Printing Ltd

=y arl Dasign Wear & allied Concern
e “ungal Faly & Papar Sack Lid,
v Advanced Dev, Technal -;;-gll_z.

-.3&P1 Dev Ell:lpn‘uznl: Hexbdings L,

Iefizal Fnterpriie
F 4, Meat Cumpml' Ltel.& allled concam
Litl At dlwd,
amin Mahammaed land dev.Ld,
Facdic Banglodesh Telecam Lid.
nitall Fashinns Lid,
W B W Gralng Empﬁram
W5 Uiz Fashian Inclustries L1,
WS Moty rlhh*rmn

Mus KLAL Gy .rc.'.m:rll'lrlu'itrli"- Led. &
allied coneern

Libarty beat Wear Lted, Micra Fibre Lrd :

“and Midiand Knit Wear Ltd
'mﬁﬁnﬂrels Lid,
WMahbub Brothers

' Poly En1-.=rp-::ri;ie

| M/, Abdul Wahabs

| Mss.Anisur Bahman

7,400,000

313,400,000

2,400,000 A0.500,000

44,700,000

ISE00000 | 199.400,000

11,900,000

107,500,000
267,300,000

102,200,000
329,600,000

G, 2O, 00
4200000

T 101,500,000

163,600,000

17,200,000
97 400,000
3,500,000

110,800,000

14.1 o, I:r"ﬂ "

167,300,000

4200000 |

395,600,000

1,500,000 21ﬂ.ﬂ|]l'.l.ﬂl:||1

225,700,000

17400000 |

13,400,003
49,140,000

231,704,000

107,000,000 |
A00.400

367 400,000 61,400,000

107800000 |
234,700,000 |
115,700,000
178,700,000
§42,500000

38,000,000 |

160,700,000 |
61,900,004 |

63 S000,000

196,700,000

381,600,000
A06,000,00

316,500,000 |

'IJ‘IJ1I.'IIIIIKTI

147,700,000 | 2
14,000,000
115,760,000

245,100,000
136, 10,000

55,200,000
504,300,000 |

47-"1.H4.'}'I|‘.IJDD
3us.mtu.mi|'i

249, zwtlun
181,200,000

264,300,000

342,200,000

45,800,000 28,100,000 |

] 3,700,000 |
113,200,000 |

%:,IEIEI Qe

113,400,000

| Max Automebiles Products Lid,
' Popular Pharma Lid.

| Al-Aimin Bread & Biscults Lrd
M/s Rizia Enterprize

TOTAL

174,900,000

40,200,000

230,100,000

400,000

4,16 000
15,400,000
23,700,000 |

20600000 |
210,600,000 000 |
[ 49,000,000 134,500,000
IS3G00000 | 226,300,000

315,200,000

450,800,000 | 217,700,000
214,700,000
201,300,004

V36,800,000

297 200,000

434,000,000

6,B33,100,000

6,555, 800,000

13, 788,900,000 7.015,700,000
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“z|ated Party Disclosers ;
0 .at Marme of the Directors and their interast in bank;

Marme of Directors

Hajea Yunus Ahmed

pir. Aziz Al-Mahmood

wir. M. Jahangir Alam Ehan

i ML A Sabar

Hajee M. & Kalam

M, WL A, Hashem, MP

bar, Shabhbir Ahmed

kir, Sharif Zahir

kv, Kagl Enamiul Hagua

birs, Monoara Jahangir

Me. M, Nayeem Kalam

fdr, Shawidkat Aziz Fussell

e, Riyaclh Zafar Chowdbury

fhr, Abvmad Arif Billak

Mr, Tarir Khan, Represents MYs, ), K, Fabrics
dr, Duilal Alchul Hafiz iGovt, Mominge]
Mirs, Farhang Akhier

Ar, Az Al-Masud

Wrs, Qumrin Nakhar

Kr. Kalser Ahmed

Total

Status
i the Board

Chairman
Wice Chairman
Directar
Dircctos
Diracior
Diracior
Dliractor
Dirgctor
Chrector
Drirector
LHrector
Director
Director
[Directar
Dircior
Direeiar
Dirgcio
Director
Dirgctar
Cirector

31-12-2006

5,363,075
4,643,700
2,207 206
5032475
3,205,543
1,820,040
1,049,885
3,074,534
475,15
2420,300

1,381,500
4,635,000
1,080,000
1,000,000
5,256 800
14,335,501
|, 000,000
4,640,010
2,090,036
209,104

69,422,934

Annusl Report Z006

Shara halding on

iIn Takal _

E Share hnm
31-12-2005

lin Takaf
5,310,675
3,093,700
2247 204
L3248

3,205,543
150,000
1,741,885
3,074,938
2475118
2,420,300
1,301,500
4,615,400
1,000,000
1,000,000
4,794,200

14,337,471
100,000
649,000
2,080,036
1,008,700

T 66,368,439




Designation

2

3

03

Hajew Yunus Ahmed

| Chairman

S7a/8, CDA Avanue,
Wasirabad, Chittagong.

| Mr. Aziz- Al Mahmood

978 CLA, Mizam Road,
Masirabod, Chittagang,

View Chalrman

Entities whera they have interest

e B S e

i

Remarks

4

5

Shore to Shore {Bangladesh] Lid,
Yunusco K.Textiles Ltd.

575 Textik Ltd,

L Masinars Asia Limited

Adapt ID Bangladesh Limited
Yunusco Stane & Enginegring Lid,
Yunuses Properties Lid,

Yunusco Lid.

Shore to Share Taxtibe Lid,

I Yunusce Glabal Sourcing Lid,

",
]

Y, K, Lad,
Yunusee Pawer Limited

Managing Director:

e - P

—

o s s s e

Mr. Md. Jahangir Alam Khan

| Chairman-EC

House Mo-22, Aoad Moss,
Wasirabad Housing Society,
Chitagong,

Al PO

B g

Annual Reporr 20086

Cranish Condensed Milk (B L
Cranish Milk Lid,

Canish Foads Lid,

Cranish Coalry Flrev Ly,

Fu bl Steel Mt Lid

Irecior;

Star Particle Boaed Mills Leel
Srar Vegetalle oils Lud,
Amber Cottan Mills Lyd,
Partes Sucpar Mills Liel

Partes Eneray Lid,

Fartex Aotor Spinning Mills Ltd,
Fotmoma i,

Partes Furnituee Ing, Lt
Carves Maritime Co, Lid,
Amber Pulp & Paper Mills Lid,
Partex Bovarage Lid,

Pamex feal Estate Lid,

Parex Apparels Lid,

Parex Lt

Partex Enitwear Lid,

Parmex Plastle Lud,

Partax Laminates Lig,

Partes Builders Ltd,

LK. Fabrics Led.

LK. Enit Apparsls Lid,

1 K. Enit Composite Ltd,

1 K, Real Estate Lid,

1 K. Spinring Mills Lud,

LK. Cotton Mills Ltd.
Tarima Knit Composite Lid.
J K. International Lud,




w W E.Eal_JuE
a, Taler Chamoer, 19,
+ £/, Chittagang.
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| - pudit Committee |
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= (1 H Mizam firied,
o -_.u.L-.'|'n,|-:!-.':|1|1'l.|l;|ﬂ'i"-ﬂ|.

-~ T Shabbiv Ahmed___ &
| £zt End putomobile,
| Chandgaon, Kalurgha

|crivagorg.

e
| Director
I
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= Y

hlasim [rrermationa

Managin
| 2. MASaburBC

[ 3
[ 4

ke Tantiles Lid.

fjhgr@n_l&g:

| Directof

| 5
| &
i

ges Easteln Lkd.

Janata lnsura
R Securitias Lid.

|E_ phasco Shares

) —

I
i
4

I
B

| b
9

C
1i
F
5

m e

B,

118
11,
12
13,
14,
15,
16,
i
18,
10,
20,
2,
2,
2,
kL

|1-\.il TP
o LA

¥

WS I, . Kal
s, United Cuerstd
fgab Plantation Lid.
Sangy Texties
101
mpanies

irman: Partex Group &foll

Jie Boared WIS Lid

L.
prebensid ailk (B0 Lt

fussel gt Mils Lt
it Co Ld.
il COMON
arnbsir Pulp B Pap
Partex Beveraga L14.
portes Real Estale .5k,
partes Furniiure [nd, Lk

parte Knibwear L
partex Sugas Mills Ludh,
Partex Energy Ltd,
partex foter Spmn
Dantsh Milk Lud,
partes Flastic Lid.
Partex Laminates Ll
[anlsh Foods L,
Danlsh Dairy Fir
partex Spinning
Partex Rolor s
. Pansx Depim Lid.
. Panse fujlders Lid.

Plast s BrcessolEs Ld.

parid Lanels

annual Repotl 2006 :I.




1. Ananta Sporswear Lid,

4 | Mr. Sharif Zahir Directar
*sakrana Manjil ", Vill: 2. Ananta Energy Rescurces Lid,
Anantapur, B0 Maijdee Bazar, 3. Anants Propertles Ld,
Woakhali,
09 | Mr. Kazi Enamul Hogue Director Managing Directar:
AR, Industries Ltd, Shiromany i Alin One Lid,
Industrial Area, Khulna, ' L Allin Ona CNG Lid.
Diractor:
1. Anju Azhar Stone Link Ltd,
L. AR Industries Ltd,
10 |Mrs, Manoara Jahangir Director l. 1K Fabrics Ltd,
Heuse Ma:-22, Road Na:-3, . LK Knit Apparels Ltd.
Masirabad Housing Society, 1 LK Enlt Compasite Lid.
Chittagony, -J JE R.Ef'ﬂ Elsl:ate L.trl.
| 5 JE Spnning Mals Lid
& LK Cottean MER L,
Jo Tanibmia Kt Composite Lid,
= 8, LK Istematicnal Lid
11 | Mr. Md. Nayeermn Kalam DHrector
/5, WA Balam Lid, 75,
Khatungoni Chittageng.
12 ?rﬁkahnﬁ@ii}i;_ﬂgsull | Directar Managling Director:
978 LR, Nizam Raacl, ; ;Irlhw!'.:u"u:'lhl1llm LI1-'.=.
T X . : ara Sugar Mille Lee
Nasirabad, Chittagang, 3, FamscEnargyLid,
4, Partex Aotor Bpinming Mills Lid,
5. Partix Caenim Lig,
B, Partes Aotor Mk L,
T Partes Spinming Ml L,
Directar;
1, StarParticha Board Milks Ly,
2 StarVegetable olls Lyd,
i Fotorama Lid,
a,  Danish Condenzed Milk |80 Lid,
5 Partex Fumiture Ind. Ltd,
6. Carves Maritime Cao, Lid.
7. AmberPulp & Paper Mills Led,
B Partex Beverage Lid
0. Partex Aeal Estate Ltd,
1L Partes Apparels Lid
11, Partey Lyd,
12, Partex Knitwear Lid,
13, Danish Millk {BC Ltd,
14, Partes Plastic Lud.,

Partex Laminatas Lud.
Cranish Foods Lid,

¥, [ranish Calrg Flern Led.
Rubiel Steel Mills Lid.
Parten Builders Lud.
Plast ks Accessoriss Lid,

r
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%
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=R
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131 |Mr. Riyadh Zafar Chowdhury Director
Heuse Mo, Road Maoc-2,
Kulshi R/A, Chitagong. | |
14 | Mr. Ahmed Arif Billah Director | Managing Director:
8 f 1. Masco Overseas Lid.
I}ti'tj:;':;ﬂtl L 2. Masco Exports Lid,
d 1, Maseo Industrias Ltd,
| &, Virgin Grace Lud,
15 | Mr, Md, Tanvir Khan Director 1. ) K Fabrics Ltd,
Represented by 2 ) K Enit Apparels Ld,
M5 ). K Fabrics Lud, 3, LK Enit Compeasite Ltd,
House Mo 2, Raad Moi-3,
Masirabod Housing Soclhety,
Chittagong | —
16 |Mr. Dulal Abdul Hafiz Govt, Director
*Praperty Duplex®, Flat # -2,
176 Eskaten Garden Boad,
= Dihalen- 1 DX e — |_ . . =
17 |Ms, Farhana Akhter Director Diractar:
Laure! Fabirics lud, Southiand 1. Masco Overseas Lic
Centre, 5, Agrabad /A, 2, Masca Ex-::uurtf Led,
3, Minsco nchesties Lid,
Chittageng. 4. Virgin Grace Ltd, B
'8 | Mr. Aziz ~Al-Masud ol Director | Managing Director
Haase No-55, Road Ma:-5, 0 B_ a’;mhﬂr Pulp & Paper Mills Lid.
! iragtar:
Nizam Rozd, Chittageng. 1. Danish Condensed Milk (BD) Lid,
3 Danisk MK (BD) Lt
4, Danlih Foods L,
4, Danish Cairy Firrm Lid,
5 Aubal S1eel Ml Lid,
f  Star Particle Board Mills Ltd.
7. StarVegewble olls Lud.
g, AmberCotion Mk Lid,
g, Paries Sunar Mills L,
10, Partes Enengy L1,
11, Partes Retor Spinning Mills Led,
17, Fatoroma Lid.
13, Partex Fumniture Ind, Lid.
14, Corves Maritime Co. Lid,
15, Partex Reverage Lid,
16, Partex Real Estate Lid,
17, Partex Apparels Lud,
16, Partex Ltd.
10, Partes Knitwear Lid.
' 20, Partex Plastic Ltd.
41, Partex Larninates Lid,
29 Partex Builders Lt
| 231 Partex Denim Ltd.
| 24, Partex Spinning Ltd.

| 1
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5 |Mrs, Qarrur.rrl__ﬂ-a-ﬁar

*Sokrana Manjil ", Vilk-

Moakhali,

Anantapur, P00 Maijdes Bazar,

0 I'l.lr Kaiser Ahmed
STah, COA Avenue,
Masirabad, Chittagong.

Director

Anante Properties Lid.
Ananite Energy Resources Lid,
Janata Insurance Co. Lid.

Director

Anneal Report 2006
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o 0o -l Ov L

Shore Lo Shore [Bangladesh) Ld,
Yunusco K Testibes Led

15 Textile Lirnited

Livi Mlasginara Asia Led,

Yunusco Sone & Engineering Ltd.
Yunusco Properties Ltd,

Yunuico Lid,

Y. K. Lt

lanata Insurince Co, Lid,




nE. Significant cantracts where Bank is a party and wherein Directors have interest,  Nil

(13. Shares issued to Directors & Executives without consideration or exercisable at discount; il

. Ralated party Transactions;

Mame of party ' Related by Mature of transaction Amountin Lag
I, Mrs, Kazi Maila Hague Director HEL | 2.6B

05, Lending policies to related parties;

Lending Lo related parties is eHected as per requiremants af Section 27 (1) of Bank Companies Act' 1991,

J6. Loan and advances ta Cirectars and thelr related concern:

Mame of Party Related by | Natureof | 2006 Status | 2005
. transaction Amound fin Lacl Aok in Loc)
firs, Kazi Maills Hogque hir, Kazi Enamul Hagque HEL 1268 AL 12468

Lite Kael Amdrul Hague guarantor s thee brother of Banks Director Mr. Eazl Enamul Haque”

a7, Business etbier thon Banking business with any related concern of the Directors as per Section 18 (3] of
Bank Companies Act' 1941 NIl

08, Investments in the Securities of Directors and thelr related concern; Ml

General:
1, Bank's share capltal has not been utilized for acquiring any other direct o indirect business,
4. Noamount was spant by the bank for compensating any member of the board for special services rendered during the year,
4, During the year under report, United Commercial Bank Ld, did not place any of its assats under pledge as security to
obtain any liabilities,

f

casodti— N e g it -
Managing Cirgclor Direchor Director f.-" Direczar

doppal Feporr Z0808




Highlights on the overall activities for the year 2006 and 2005

Farticulars 2006 2005
Taki Taka

Haid-up Capital FEN 230,157, GO0E
Total Capital 2,620,404,094 i 1,942 904,347
Capital surplus/ideficit) T eavessod 144826052
Total Assets 38,547 620,445 26,812,504,740
Total Depesits 33,015843,862 24,550,331,007
Total Loans & Advances 26,1 10,004,793 20,210,642,370
Total Contingent Liahikities & Com mnma'ﬁi;" 15,260,308,314 11,475,472,308
Credit Deposit Ratio (%) e £2.20

 Pescentage of classified loans against i
total loans and advances 353 446
OperatingProfit .. N3oseao0s 1152,257.012
,“ﬁrnﬂfaﬂer an B prn'.'u.mn SE1756,831 G117 096,304

| Amount of classified loans duting the year 742,200,000 406,900,000
| Classified Advance at the end of the year 621,203,000 901,486,000 |

. Prnvl;;n'r;ﬁ:iﬁ m.].iln:.t classified loans T38,953.081 623,822,333 |

. Proyision surphusdefcit) 230983 000 EE_.D,:‘.i.ﬂﬁ..'ﬁg ]
| Costof fund (%) S M 9,35
| In1ere:.tﬂarnlng Assets 13, 308,260,677 24,470,249, 164
| Non-interest earring Assols 517B 353,764 4 342,345,350
e T A e e
 Return on Assets (ROA) (%) 161 143

Income from Investments 286,122 B0 215, 151 61
Earning per share (Taka) 25278 181 22
" Net Income per share {Taka) 252,76 181,22
Price Eumlng ratio (Timaes) L 1,51

Annual Eeport 2005
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DHAKA DIVISION

*PRINCIFAL BRANCH

58, Motljheel T, Dhaka-1000
Phone: +B88-02-9555799,
9561054, 0550744, 7169028
BARK: +BB-02-9550836, 9550813,
GEGM54 748
Mabile:01711-8848360
Fax:+88-02:9568548

E-Mail: shoque.prbiuchl.com
SWIFT: UCELEDDHPRB

*MOULVIBAZAR BRANCH
401, and & Moulvibazar Read,
Gulbadan House, Dhaka-1100
Phone: +BR=-02-7%11407,
311939731 1807, 9564974
Mobile: 01 2711-881047

Fave: +HB=02=7 311407

E=Mall: b Sl com
SWIFT: ICBLEDDHMBED

ISLAMPLIR BRANCH

12, lslampur Road, Dhako-1 100
Phane: +B8-02-7302308, 7392661
FAX488:02-T390670
Mobille:01711-809732

E-Mail: lsp&uchl.com

* ELEPHANT ROAD BRAMNCH

25, Elephant Rd., Dhaka-1207
Phane; +88-00-%6673 70, 8621283,
Ba6462E, 8615547, B6 10675,
ER12540

PARX - +BB-02-H61 594, B621 263
Maobille; 01199-803374

FAX: +B8-0-0664622

E-Maik epri@uckdcom

SWIFT: UICBLBDOHERR

MALIBAGH BRANCH

Maroof Markst [ 15t floor) 2384,
Quter Circular Road Malibagh,
Dhaka 1219

Fhone: +88-02-832887, 8352054,
8312887 Mabile: 01 711-B83 764
Fax: +88-02-331.1887

E-Mail: mibEuchloom

Annual Report 2004
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"BANGSHAL BRANCH

2203, Malitela Road Morth South
Road. Chaka -1000

Phane ; +8-02-0562520, 9558112,
acRd17y

Moblle: 017 13-01 7580

E-Mail: bng@uchlcom

EWIET: UCHLEDDHBMNG

"NAWABPUR BRANCH

Hasina Yeasin Market 1568,
MWawabpuri1st fir), Dhaka-1000
Phane; +88-02-9566746, 7121083,
TI664BD

Mabile: 0171 1-B007 2

Fa: + BB-02-0566746

SWIFT: UCBLBDDHNWP

E-Mall; nwpiuchl.com

FHAWRAN BAZAR BRANCH

11, Knvwean Bazar, Titas Gas Bhaban
Kawran Bazar, Dhaka

Phone +88-02-8115757, 0141572
P +HE=02- 5140581

Maobile: 01711-883738

E-Mall: kba®uchlcom

EWIFT: UCELEDDHEET

MOHAMMADPUR BRANCH
1427, Block -, Asad Avenue
Mahamrmedpur, Dhaka,

Phone +BB-02-9118517, 81 14661
Mobile:01711-881048

Fax; +88-02-9124325

E-Mail: mdp@uckl.oom

*NAYABAZAR BRAMCH

g, Bashabarl Lane (15t Floar)
Mayabazar, Dhaka

Phone : +BE-02-7303370 73098007
73093123 Mobile:01711-383359
Fax:+BA-02-7303%123

E-Mail: nbzfuchlcom

SWIFT: MCBLRDDHNES

*GULSHAN BRANCH

32, Gulshan North Cfa, Dhaka
Phaone; +88-02-B8241 98, H824564,
OE05500 Mohilz: 01711-888353
Fau: +EE-02-BR24564

E-Mail: gsnEuchl.com

SWIFT: UCBLRDDHGSM

MIRPUR BRANCH

Road#l, Block -Kha, Section-b
Mirpur Housing Estate, Dhaka
Phone: +88:02-801 1755, 907158710
Mabile: 01711881049

Fax:+BE-02-BO15E10

*FOREIGN EXCHANGE BRANCH
20, Dilkusha CA Dhaka-1000
Phane: 4 BE.02-9563065, 9563966,
O5A4030, 9562 186
Mobile: 01 71-3034312

Faw: +BE-02-0564030

E-hatl: fewibuchl.com
EWIFT:LCBLEDOHFEN

HASNABAD BRAMNCH

P.O: Hasnabad Thana Mawabgon),
Dhaka-1321

Phane; +88-02- 036946-84013
bablle:01711-1 881050

MYMENSINGH BRANCH

17, Chata Bazar, Mymensingh -2200
Phene: +88-091-55275, 52175
Fax-091-55275

obile: 0171 1-881 064

NARSINGDI BRANCH
Marsingdi Bazer, Marsingdi-1600
Phone +88-0621-63272, 62673
Mobile 31711-8057 30
E-Mail: mrpBuck!com

*MARAYANGOMNI BRANCH

10,50 Maleh RoadTanbazar,
Marayannon]-1400

Phone : +BB-0671-7631623, Tedbh2R,
641262, Feis0n4

Mabile: 01713042050 01730076117
Fax: 4+88-0671-7643964

E-Mail: ngj2uchlcom

SWIFT: UCELEDDHNEG]

TANGAIL BRAMCH

17221729 Masjid Road

(151 Floor, Tangail

Phane; +88-0521-54337, 54307
Mabile:01711-E81051

=Auther treed beakohen B P T




PAGLABAZAR BRANCH

DM, Road, Faglabazar, PS-Fatullsh,
Marayangony

Fhome; +688-0671- 7682234, TAET 266
Mobile:01711-8481045 20

MADHABDEE BRANCH NARSINGDI
Untan-Madhabdes, PO-Madhabdes
P& & Dist.Marsingdi

Phone; 06d51,/405

FARIDPUR BRANCH

B5, Mujib Sarkar, Faridpur
Phong; +88-0631-6492 1, 63355
Maobila: 0171 1-BB3740
Fan-0631-63355

TONGI BRANCH

B, Charagali Market, Shajahan
Manslan, Tangl, Gazipur,
Fhone:4-BB-02-9B02332, 8157454
Mobile:01711-881046

E-Mail: thg@uckl.com

ZINZIRA BRANCH

Tinpasty {158 Floor), Zinjira Bazar,
Zinjira, Dhaka-1310
Phone:+88-02-7772208, 7770757
Mobile 01711-883757

NORTH BROOK HALL ROAD
BRANCH

54, Marth Braok Hall Road

Bangla Bazar (15t flaor), Dhaka
Phone; +88H-02-7117030, 7122154,
T125064 Mobile: 0171 1BB3TID
Fad: +BE-03-7122154

E-Mail: nbhiuchlcom

“MOHAKHALI BRAMCH

Medona Tower

28 Mohakhali Comml. Area, Dhaka
Phane; +88-03-E813027, 9884843,
085843385 Mobiles01711-881052
E-mall: mkh&uchl.com

SWIFT: UCELEDDHMEH

BHULTA BRAMCH

Gawsia Market {15t Floor), Bhulta,
Rupganj, Marayanganj.

Fhone: +8E-02-067 25-87046
Mobile:01819-249830, 01 F11-800720

"Authaviyed beonmebey Gy Feeipa Trade

UTTARA BRANCH

HAJUE Cosmo Shopping Complex
(15t floor), Plot # 71, 5ector & 7,
Lttara, Dhaka-1230.

Phone BO20450, 89563532, 953813,
4956979 Malyle-01713068093

DHANMONDI BRAMCH

"Nahar Green Summtit” {158 floor]
Flot # 305 (Old) 43 (New)

Road # 27 {Qld) 16 (Mew),
Dhanmaondi Resldential Area, Dhaka
Pl %130838, 9130765, 0123343,
121463 Mabile-017 130681040

CHITTAGONG DIVISION

"AGRABAD BRANCH

Kashfla Maza (15t Floar],

923/A, Shelkh Mojib Road, Agrabad
/8, Chittageng- PC. 4000

Phane: +8E-031-F10706, 716020,
111054, 725987
PABK-+88-031-711053-5

Mobile: D1711-804129, 01 11-7 25136
Fie; 88-031-71 1054

E-Mall: aghituchl.com

SWIFT: UCBLEDDHAGE

*RHATUNGON) BRANCH

&01, Ramjoy Mahajan lane,
Ehantungonj, Clg-4000

Phone: +88-031-613777, 610766,
613774,637029, 63T027
Malsle; 01711-804132

Fax: +88-031-610786

PABX 4+-BE-031-611015-0

E-Mall; kig@uchl.com

SWIFT: UCBLRDDHETG

*JUBILEE ROAD BRANCH
Rifie Cluby Shopping Complex,
MWandznkanan, Jubiles Rd. Ctg-4000

. Phone:+88-031-63E175,

636024, 624104

PAN: +88-031-611048, 630189
Miokbile: 01 711-B02130,21711-761053
Fawx: +88-031-610457

E-Mail: jbr@uchloom

SWIFT: UCBLBDDHIER

FHADAMTALI BRANCH

Baltush Sharaf Market {15t Floar),
kadamtali, Cto.-1000

Phone: +88-031-7 21978, 725939,
27270, 726240

Mobsile: 0171 1-BR1056

Faw: +-BE-D31-725039

E-hail: kdmi@uchlcom

SWIFT: UCELBDOHKDM

CHAWKBAZAR BRANCH

371, Kapashgola Road ,
Chowhkbiagar, Cto-4000

Phore: -BE-031-053074, 657076,
2551129 Mobile;d1711-881054

PORT BRANCH

Chittagang Part, 200, Strand R,
Samad Supar Mkt Mo, 3, Jetly Gate,
Dabalmuring, Ctg

Phene: +88-031-7 11051, 711052
Walile 01711-809729

Fa: +88-031-71 1051

ANDERKILLLA BRANCH

504, Anderkilla (Imarm Manslon) Eig,
Phone; +88-031-614639, 612162
FAX-+88-031-614639

Mobile: D1 T11-BR1053

Cable; UNIANDER

0, B, NIZAM ROAD BRANCH
56204, 0. R, Nizam Road,

Central Shopping Centar, Clg
Phone: +EE-N31-6360195, 6258450
Mebile: 01711-881060

MADUNAGHAT BRANCH
Madnughat, RO Mur Ali Bari

P5- Hathazarl, Chittagong-4337
Fhone; +BB-031-670375
Mobile:01711-883744

MOAPARA BRANCH

Pathierhar, Vill-Noapara,
PL-Rawezan, Chittagong-4346
Phone; +88-031-257 1173, 2571215
Mabile; 3171 1-883743

Annual Report 1006




| :
| Branch Network

LOHAGARA BRANCH

Liakat Hossain Market, (151 oo
F5- Lohagara, Chittagong
Phone: +BE-031-03034/56011
Mohlle: 01199702208

MAZIRHAT BRANCH

Mazishat (Hessain Markat)

RO Nazirhat, RS -Fatickchari, Ctg,
Phone: +88-031-637003/ 635033115
Mabile: 217 11-883 745

KAMAL BAZAR BRANCH

Eabir Tower, (15t floar), Kamal Bazar,
Kalurghat Road, Chittagong

Phone: 4BE-031- 611376, 617744
Mobille:01711-B09725

FATICKCHARI BRANCH

MK, Shopping Complex, College
Road, Bibirkot, Unicn, Durbng,
Upza Zilla Fatikehar,

[ist- Chittagang

Phope: +BB-031-03022-56120
Mabile: 01711-883746

COX'S BAZAR BRAMCH

PO, Box. No 10 Main Road, Barabazr,
Con's Bazar-3829

Phigne +88-0341-84358 64002
Mabdle: @171 1-888356

COMILLA BRANCH

125117, Raigonj { 1stFIr),
Chatipatty, Comilla-3500
Phone; +BE8-0B1-657 76, 76447
Moblle; 01 711-B09726

CHANDPUR BRANCH

37737, Comilla Boad, Faul Bazar,
Chandpur

Phone; +88-0841-63483, 67345
Mohtle; 01711-333361

LAKSHMIPUR BRANCH

63, Bancha Nagar, Mas)id Road,
Lakshimpur

Phone: +88-0381-55443,61831
Maobile: 0171 1-BE3747

Annual Repeor: X006

BRAHMAMNBARIA BRANCH
10900128 Courl Road, Brabmanbaria
Phone:+86-0851-57650, 57688
Mohlfe:01711-809733

MAIZDEE COURT BRANCH
1175-1176, Maizdee Court Main Bd.,
Maakhali

Phone: +88-0321-61176,61236
Maobile:01711-803748

CHOWMUHANI BRANCH

S0-266, Kalitala Rd, Ha)l Seral Mkt
Chawmuhani, Neakhall

Phone: +BE-D321-52206,52111
Mobile: 0171 1-BR3741

FENI BRAMNCH
21,500, Hepd, Shahead Hossain
LdlelinBipani, Bitam, {15t Floor) Fanl
Plcne: +88-0331-74296, 61567
Mabile31711-081085

DHOHAZARI BRAMNCH

Hazari Shopping Comples Center
Main Arakan Boad, Dohazarl,
Chandanpish, Chittagong

Phone: +88-031-635022, 620126-44
Mobile: 01711-BERIST

MURADPUR BRANCH

Chittagong Shopping Complex
112-12% Masiradad Maohallal1st FIr),
Muradpur, Ctg

Phvone: +B8-031-651375, 851376
Mombile:01711-8B81055

STATION ROAD BRANCH

Hajee Abul Hossain mrkt (151 M)
113, 5tn Rd., Katwali, Chittzgong
Phone; +88-031-624145, 634152
Mobile: 1717-831057

BEAHADDARHAT ERANCH
Rahmania Shopping Comples
(15t Fr), 634, Chandgacn,
Chittagong

Phone; $#88-031-652370, 2551185
Mobile; 01711-BE3742

GOHIRA BRANCH

PO Gorhiea, Pourashava: Raozan
Upa Zila: Ranzan, Dist: Chittagonag,
Klalsile-01713068097

Phone-0ad 34203030, 03006-56 180,
030656100

CHOKORIA BRANCH

aamalnaya Marked (sl fleor)

POz Chiringa, Chokoria Paurashava
Upn Zila: Chokoria, Dist; Cox's Bazar
Mobile-017 1306804
Phong-0443-4493932 0342256274

RAJSHAHI DIVISION

*HOGHRA BRANCH

221, hawtala, Pashiarl Manslen,
Bogra- 5800

Plhone: +BE-051-65467, 63630, 60527
Maoblle: D1 711-BR1066

SWIFT: UCBLADDHOGR

DINAJPUR BRANCH
Maldahpalty, Dinalpur-5200
Phone: 188-0531-63266, 63327,
G042

Mebile: 017 11-436594
Fax-D531-A3200

"RANGPUR BRANCH

Shahid Shapping Complex, Jaha)
Company More, Municipal holding
Mo, 11013, Rangpur

Phone; +88-0521-62851, 63720
Mohile:1711-881061

Fax:+ BB-0521-62851

SWIFT: UCELEDDHANG

RAJSHAHI BRANCH

TOTT, Miah Para (15t Flr),

Shaheb Bazar, Matose Maha Sarak,
Rajshahi-6100

Phone: +88-0721- 7713885,
773367, 812357
Mohile:01711-883755
FAX-+BB-O721-FTT13B6

Shurhonlind Enanene for Freim Trove




MADGAON BRANCH

379, Tula Patty (151 fir),
Macgaan-6500

Prong: 4 BE-0741-6200R, 62361
Aas.: 62687 Mabile:01711-B097 28
Fax +88-0741-02984 06

PABNA BRANCH

anorla Super Market (131 Floog),
Aurnngajeb Road, Fabna

Phene: FEE-0731-65417, 66331
Mobile; 31 711-BB3756

SERAJGON) BRANCH

720,55 0ad, RO Serajgon),
[ist= Serajgon]

Frvone: +B8-0751-62303, 64164
FAX-4+880751-623193
Moblle:01711-888363

WATORE BRANCH

Linlan- Harlshapur, Patuapar,
Matarne

Phene; cBE-00 1 -667 71, 66913
htobile 01711809721

CHAPAINAWABGOM) BRANCH

-5, Gudagarl Rd, Chapainawabgon]
Phaone: +EB-07TB1-55283, 56497
Mebibe: 01711-436595

Enx: +88-0781-56497

KHULNA DIVISION

*KHULNA BRANCH

Hotel Park Bullding, 48, K.D Ghosh
Road, Khulma-S0E0

Phane: +88-041-720502, 720522,
723676, Mabile; 01711-881063
FAR-+88-0:41-720502

SWIFT: UCBLEDDHKLN

JESSORE BERANCH

36, MoK Road, Jessore

Fhone; +88-0421-6680a, 66061, 73542
Wohile:01711-883758
FaX-|BB-042173542

KUSHTIA BRANCH

4, Bar Waritala Road, Kushtla
Phane: + 88-071-51001, 62533
Mokile:01711-881058

“duohewiiod bvamohor v Fraigo Teacdk
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JHEMAIDAH BRANCH

129, 5here Bangla Road, Jhenaidah
Phone: <88-0451-62725

Mobile: 01T 1-B837 60

HOAPARA BAZAR BRANCH JESSORE
Wodpara Bazan, RS Avoynagor fessore,
Phone! +B6- D4222-7178%, 71385
Maobile:01711-8683761

KHAM JAHAN ALI ROAD BRAMCH,
KHULMA

382, Khan Joban Al Road, Khulna
Phaopie; +88-041-732224
Mahila:01711-883762

CHUADANGA BRANCH
147, Barabazar, Chuadanda
Phome BB OTG1-62515
Koblle01711-RR3 763

BARISAL DIVISION

BARISAL BRANCH

101, 5aclar Road, Nabar Markat
Barisal-#.200

Phone: +88-0431-55371, 64284
Mobile:01711-336457
Fax:+BA-0431-53045

SYLHET DIVISION

*SYLHET BRANCH

Laldighirpar, Sylhat-3100

Phone: +88-0821-T15070, 713541,
7135109 Mobdle: 01711-809727
Faw:+8R-0R21-715212

SWIFT: UCHLBODHSYL

MOULVIBAZAR BRAMNCH

Central Boad, Chovwmuhani,
Moulvibazar-3200

Phone: +BE-0R21-52 7660861 -62929,
Mobile:01711-BE1052

BISWAMATH BRANCH

Al-Burak Shopping Center, Biswanath
Bazar, Will, RO, s, Biswanath, Dist
Sylhet

Phone: +88-033911-8B2063, 32059
Mohila:-01711-883748

BEAMNIBAZAR BRAMNCH
Shahab Mension, Main Road,
Beanlbazar, Svlhet-3170
Phone: £88-03 79288336
Mobila:01711-BB3750

AMBORKHANA BRANCH

Airport Road, Ambarkhana, Sylhet
Phone:+BB-0821-7181817, 712631
Mobile:01711-883751

Calbe: LINIAMBAR

GOALABAZAR BRANCH

PO Goalabazar, S Ralagan], Sylhet
Phane: 8803 795187015
Mokl 0171 1-BRATER

Calble: IMIGOLA

SHERPUR BRANCH
Unlan-Sadipur PO, Aurangagpur,
PS5 Damanl Magar (Mew),

[Dist- Sylhet,

Phonie- +REE-D37O6E000243
habdlo: 01711-822479

ZINDABAZAR BRANCH

1683, Zindabazar, Sylhet
Phane: +B8-0B21-714527, 723567
Mobile: 01711-BR1062

NOBIGON) BRANCH

B0 &P.5- Nabigonij, Dist-Hahkgon]
Phone; +BB-0368927-88105
Mabile:(01711-883754

BAROLEKHA BRANCH
MOULVIBAZAR

PO PS Barolekha, Dist. Mouhibazar
Phaone: +E8-08632-56140,
0a797A00032

Mobile:01711-883759

SHIEGOMN) BRANCH
Union-Tultikar, Sadar Thana - Sylhet
Dist- aylhet

Phone: +88-0821-760300

Maobdle: 31711-B83753
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